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OUR ROLE
Swimming Queensland is the peak body for the administration of swimming activities in Queensland. It 
conducts, encourages, promotes, advances, controls and administers swimming activities throughout the 
State through a number of distinct functions, including:

•	 Administering the rules of swimming
•	 Registering members
•	 Educating and developing athletes, coaches, and Technical Officials
•	 Administering the sport’s funding
•	 Representing Queensland swimming at the national level and with Government
•	 Conducting and co-ordinating swimming competition
•	 Formulating and implementing policies and programs
•	 Acquiring and managing sponsorship
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PRESIDENT’S & CEO’S REPORT
We are pleased to submit to members this report on Swimming Queensland’s activities during the 2017/18 
financial year.

2017 FINA World Championships

At the 2017 FINA World Championships in Budapest, Queensland swimmers won a total of four medals in 
individual events, with the best performance being recorded by Emily Seebohm, who won the Women’s 
200m Backstroke, a repeat of her accomplishment at the 2015 World Championships.  Emma McKeon was 
the other Queensland medallist, with two second placings.  Queensland swimmers also featured strongly in 
the relays, in which Australia won two silver and two bronze medals.

Erin Collis was appointed as a Starter for the Championships.

2018 Commonwealth Games

Queensland swimmers comprised 59% of the Australian swimming team at the 2018 Gold Coast 
Commonwealth Games (67% of able-bodied swimmers and 38% of para swimmers) and amassed the lion’s 
share of Australia’s medal haul in the pool.

In the individual events, our swimmers claimed 68% of Australia’s medals.  Queensland’s able-bodied 
competitors won 13 of Australia’s 15 gold medals, and three-quarters of its relay gold medals, while their 
para team mates claimed 57% of Australia’s para medals.

Our most successful swimmer was Mitch Larkin, who won four individual events. Cate Campbell, Lakeisha 
Patterson and Ariarne Titmus all won two gold medals in individual events, while Shayna Jack, Bronte 
Campbell, Emma McKeon, and Cate combined to break the world record in winning the Women’s 4 x 
100m Freestyle Relay.  Lakeisha set a new world record in the Women’s S8 100m Freestyle.

Ten of the team coaches were Queenslanders, and Erin Collis had the honour of being appointed a Starter 
at the Games.

2017 FINA World Junior Championships

Both Zac Stubblety-Cook and Elijah Winnington won bronze medals in individual events at the 2017 World 
Swimming Championships in Indianapolis.

2018 Australian Age Championships

Our youth swimmers continued Queensland’s proud record of success by winning 64 individual events and 
a total of 183 medals at the 2018 Australian Age Championships.   Queensland’s 34 gold medallists were 
prepared by 24 coaches.

Stand-out performers for Queensland were Michaela Ryan, with six gold medals; Jenna Forrester, the 
winner of five events; and Thomas Hauck, Lani Pallister, and Elijah Winnington, each of whom won four gold 
medals.  They were strongly supported by triple gold medallists, Samuel Short and  Kai Thomas, and by dual 
event winners, Connor Brackin, Elizabeth Dekkers, Madeline Gough, Flynn McGregor, Thomas Neill, Mollie 
O’Callaghan, Georgia Powell, and Laura Taylor.

2018 Australian Age Multi Class Championships

At the 2018 Australian Age Multi Class Championships, Katja Dedekind, Jack Ireland and Madeleine 
McTernan excelled by each claiming four gold medals. 
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PRESIDENT’S & CEO’S REPORT
2018 Australian Open and Age Open Water Championships

Queensland swimmers won 13 gold medals at the 2018 Australian Open and Age Open Water 
Championships.  Both Hayden Cotter and Chelsea Gubecka won two events.  

2017 Australian Short Course Championships

Queensland was the leading State at the 2017 Australian Short Course Championships.  Emily Seebohm 
underlined her longevity in the high performance ranks of our sport by winning four gold medals, which 
were matched by David Morgan.  Cate Campbell and Grant Patterson claimed three events each.  

2017 State Teams Championship

The Queensland team prevailed again at the 2017 State Teams Championship.  As well as winning 
Champion Team trophy, Queensland was named Champion Male Team, Champion Female Team, 
Champion Male Team 14/15 years, and Champion Female Team 13/14 years.

2017 Queensland Championships

Major award winners at the 2017 Queensland Championships were Ariarne Titmus (McDonald’s Swimmer of 
the Meet); Thomas Hauck (McDonald’s Age Group Swimmer of the Meet); Lakeisha Patterson (McDonald’s 
SWD Swimmer of the Meet); and Ty Hartwell (McDonald’s Country Swimmer of the Meet).

St Peter’s Western won the President’s Trophy and Hancock Prospecting Trophy for Champion Club.  

Athlete and Coach Development

SQ’s ability to deliver coach and club development services has been greatly enhanced over the past 
few years.  Its team now comprises a Coach Development Director, a Coach Development Officer, two 
Coach and Club Development Officers, a Sport Scientist, an Athletic Development Officer, and a Para 
Development Officer.

Major activities included Paulus Wildeboer Scholarships for emerging coaches to attend the 2017 FINA 
World Championships and 2018 Commonwealth Games to observe international swimming competition 
first hand and learn from the experience under the guidance of the SQ team.  The scholarships enabled six 
Queenslanders to make the journey to Budapest, and another 16 coaches to the Gold Coast Games.

Nine of our swimmers and four of our coaches participated in the Japan Open, while two swimmers and a 
coach attended an Open Water Swimming World Cup.  Fifteen coaches attended a workshop delivered 
by international sport science expert, Jan Olbrecht.  Two talent ID camps and a stroke camp were held 
in Brisbane and on the Gold Coast, while nine inter-regional clinics were held at local level, catering for 
324 swimmers, 52 coaches and 237 parents.  A camp for SWD members attracted 22 swimmers and seven 
coaches.  One-on-one mentoring, education and support was provided to coaches across the State.

Technical Official Development

The annual Referees Forum was attended by 34 Technical Officials, and 18 officials participated in an 
Assessor and Mentor Workshop.  Mentoring of Technical Officials was conducted at both the State Teams 
Championships and the Queensland Championships.  

Membership Development

Clinics conducted by SQ for children with special needs, indigenous children, and children from culturally 
and linguistically diverse communities totalled 85, with 7,926 children participating. Workshops for teachers 
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and clinics for school and learn to swim teachers attracted 824 attendees.  85 swim schools conducted 
Macca’s Mini Meets.  

Awards

New inductees into the SQ Hall of Fame were Alicia Coutts OAM, Jodie Henry OAM, and Christian Sprenger.

SQ Life Membership was conferred on Erin Collis (NQ), Theresa Manning (NQ), Diane Daw (GC), David 
Gregory (Bne), and Gail Smail (DD).  Recipients of the SQ Award of Excellence were Sarah Emery (CQ), 
Garry Gibson (DD), Tim Hiller (NQ), Trevor Williams (NQ), and Edelene Koplick (Bne).  

Emily Seebohm OAM was named the Susie O’Neill Swimmer of the Year and Olympic Program Swimmer 
of the Year.  Her coach, David Lush, received the Olympic Program Coach of the Year award.  The 
Paralympic Program Swimmer of the Year and Paralympic Program Coach of the Year awards went to 
Rowan Crothers and his coach, Rob Van Der Zant.

QSport award winners were Kaylee McKeown (Queensland Junior Sport Star of the Year) and Erin Collis 
(Queensland Sport Officiator of the Year).  Jess Schipper OAM was inducted in the Queensland Sport Hall of 
Fame.  

Suellen Hardie received the John Keppie Award for officiating excellence.  

Acknowledgments

Like all sporting organisations, SQ relies heavily on the support of its sponsors in successfully carrying out its 
functions.  So a big thank you goes to McDonald’s, Georgina Hope Foundation, Speedo and Medal Shots.  
Another vital partner is the Queensland Government, which also gives SQ much-needed financial support.  

Similarly, without the wholehearted involvement of a multitude of mums, dads and other friends of 
swimming across the length and breadth of Queensland, our sport could not survive, let alone flourish.  

Thank you to one and all.

PRESIDENT’S & CEO’S REPORT

Michael Cox
President

Kevin Hasemann
Chief Executive

VALE
During the year, SQ lost Life Member Fred Kellett.   Fred was a familiar figure in 
the marshalling room at Chandler swim meets for many years and will be long 
remembered for his dry wit, down-to-earth character and mischievous twinkle in his 
eye.  
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TREASURER’S REPORT
On behalf of the Board of Directors, I submit the Treasurer’s Annual Report, together with the audited Annual 
Financial Report, for the year ended 30 April 2018.

The Association recorded an operating surplus of $49,435, with Total Revenue of $3.105m. Total 
Accumulated Funds grew to $1.317m.

Notable changes from last year were:

•	 Shop income dropped by $113,000 due to heightened competition in the swim suit market.

•	 Grants income grew by $136,000 largely as a result of increased funding from Swimming Australia for 
club and coach development and from government entities for indigenous programs.

•	 Membership receipts were $49,000 lower because of Swimming Australia’s reimbursement in 2016/17 of 
foregone membership income relating to earlier periods.

•	 Athlete and Coach Development expenditure was $75,000 lower mainly because a Queensland team 
was not sent to a World Cup pool event this year.  

•	 Employee Benefits outlays rose by $80,000 principally because of added investment in SQ’s staffing 
capacity.

The Association remains in a solid financial position, with a strong balance sheet and a healthy level of 
liquidity.
 
Assisting me on the Finance Sub-Committee over the past year were Michael Cox, Mark Twyford, Kevin 
Martin, and Erin Collis. I express my sincere appreciation to each of them, and to SQ’s finance team.

Marc Nichols
Treasurer

Percentage (%) of Queensland Swimmers selected on Major Australian Teams
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME & EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

for the year ended 30th April 2018

Shop Sales

Less Cost Of Sales

Gross Profit/(Loss)

Other Revenues from Ordinary Activities

Meets and Events

Athlete & Coach Development

Membership Development

Membership

Technical Officials Education & Development

Shop Expenses

Administration

Employee Benefits

Other Expenses

OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

2018
$

 298,575 

 (157,624)

 140,952 

 2,806,356 

 (333,749)

 (778,079)

 (212,803)

 (52,669)

 (25,107)

 (124,355)

 (249,283)

 (1,103,911)

 (17,916)

 49,435 

2017
$

 411,557 

 (219,998)

 191,559 

 2,814,746 

 (334,229)

 (852,874)

 (199,103)

 (50,968)

 (27,405)

 (124,844)

 (259,159)

 (1,023,902)

 (26,203)

 107,618 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

Notes

2

3
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
BALANCE SHEET

as at 30th April 2018

CURRENT ASSETS                        

Cash and Cash Equivalents                                                                        

Trade and Other Receivables

Inventories                                             

Financial Assets 

Other Current Assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, Plant & Equipment                  

Other Non Current Assets

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and Other Payables

Short Term Provisions                                             

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long Term Provisions                                            

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITITES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

EQUITY

Accumulated Funds

TOTAL EQUITY

2018
$

196,011

251,408

100,589

1,249,040

22,515

1,819,564

71,976

 - 

71,976

1,891,540

272,472

275,749

548,221

26,277

26,277

574,498

1,317,041

1,317,041

1,317,041

2017
$

324,102

305,292

99,575

929,672

20,741

1,679,382

50,974

 - 

50,974

1,730,356

204,642

240,595

445,237

17,513

17,513

462,750

1,267,606

1,267,606

1,267,606

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

Notes 

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

11
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Statement of changes in equity

as at 30th April 2018

Balance as at 1 May

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year

CLOSING ACCUMULATED FUNDS

2018
$

Accumulated 
Funds

1,267,606

49,435

1,317,041

2017
$

Accumulated 
Funds

1,159,988

107,618

1,267,606

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

cash flow statement
for the year ended 30th April 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from grant providers

Receipts customers, clubs & others

Payment to suppliers and employees

Interest received

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payments for property, plant & equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment
Proceeds from maturity of investments

Payments for new investments

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH HELD

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AT END OF YEAR

Inflows
(Outflows)

$

 1,098,825 

 2,294,395 

(3,206,079)

 39,573 

 226,714 

 (34,468)
 -   

 279,663 

 (600,000)

 (354,805)

 (128,091)

 324,102 

 196,011 

Inflows
(Outflows)

$

 838,978 

 2,372,493 

(3,143,154)

 19,267 

 87,584 

 (10,360)
 200 

 -   

 (901,752)

 (911,911)

 (824,327)

 1,148,429 

 324,102 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

15

4

Notes 
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Notes to and forming part of the financial statements

for the year ended 30th April 2018

Note 1 - Statement of Significant Accounting Policies	
The financial statements are a general purpose financial report and have been prepared in accordance 
with Australian Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Interpretations, other authoritative 
pronouncements of the AASB and the requirements of the Associations Incorporations Act.  The financial 
statements have also been prepared on an accrual basis and is based on historical costs modified by the 
revaluation of selected non current assets (where applicable) and financial assets and liabilities for which 
the fair value basis of accounting has been applied.			 
			 
The financial report covers Queensland Swimming Association Inc. which is incorporated under the 
Associations Incorporations Act 1981 and is domiciled in Brisbane Queensland.			 
			 
The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial 
statements.The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.			 
			 
Income Tax			 
No provision has been made for income tax as the Association is exempt under Section 50-45 of the Income 
Tax Assessment Act 1997.						    
			 
Inventories			 
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost.  Costs are assigned on a first-in 
first out basis.	
							     
Property, Plant & Equipment			 
Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable any accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses.  The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment is reviewed 
annually by the committee to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable amount from those assets.  The 
recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows which will be received from the 
assets employment and subsequent disposal.  The expected net cash flows have been discounted to their 
present values in determining recoverable amount.	
						    
Depreciation			 
The depreciable amounts of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised leased assets, but excluding 
freehold land, are depreciated over their useful lives to the entity commencing from the time that the asset 
is held ready for use.  Leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired period 
of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements. Depreciation rates are plant & equipment 
7.5% to 75%, leasehold improvements 10% and Historical Gallery 10%.	
						    
Leases			
Leases of fixed assets, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the 
asset, but not legal ownership, are transferred to the Association are classified as finance leases.  Finance 
leases are capitalised, recording an asset and a liability equal to the present value of the minimum lease 
payments, including any guaranteed residual value.  Leased assets are amortised over their estimated 
useful lives.  Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease 
interest expense of the period. Lease payments under operating leases, where substantially all the risks and 
benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.	
			 
Financial Instruments			 
Financial instruments are initially measured at cost on trade date, which includes transaction costs, when 
the related contractual obligation or right exists. Subsequent to initial recognition these instruments are 
measured dependent on whether they are classified as Financial Assets at fair value through profit and loss, 
loans and receivables, held to maturity investments, available for sale financial assets or financial liabilities.
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Employee Benefits
Provision is made for the liability for employees arising from services rendered by employees to balance 
date.  Employee benefits expected to be settled within one year have been measured at the amounts 
expected to be paid when the liability is settled, plus related on-costs. Employee benefits payable later than 
one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for 
those benefits.		 	
			 
Contributions are made by the Association to an employee superannuation fund and are charged as 
expenses when incurred.	
					   
Government Grants			 
Government grants are recognised at fair value when the entity obtains control of the grant, it is probable 
that the economic benefits will flow and the grant can be measured reliably.	 	 	

Revenues			 
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon delivery of the goods to customers. Revenue from 
rendering a service is recognised upon delivery of the service. Interest income is recognised on an accruals 
basis.		
					   
Cash and Cash Equivalents			 
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short term highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.			 
					   
Impairment of Assets			 
At each reporting date, the entity reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible assets to 
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indicator exists, 
the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the assets fair value less costs to sell and value in 
use, is compared to the assets carrying value. Any excess of the assets carrying value over its recoverable 
amount is expensed to the income statement.
					   
Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments			 
The committee members evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial report based 
on historical knowledge and best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation 
of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within 
the Association.			 

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements
for the year ended 30th April 2018

Note 2 -  Revenue
Revenue from Operating Activities:
Grants
Sponsorship
Membership
Swim Meets and Events
Athlete & Coach Development
Membership Development
Interest & Investment Earnings/Movement
Administrative Services
Other
Total Other Revenue from Ordinary Activities

2018
$

 570,362 
 333,241 
 560,952 
 487,406 
 620,484 

 44,773 
 40,502 

 127,000 
 21,637 

 2,806,356 

2017
$

 434,852 
 390,251 
 609,992 
 522,865 
 631,909 

 44,773 
 31,961 

 127,000 
 21,144 

 2,814,746 
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Note 3 -  Profit for the Year
Profit for the year has been determined after:
Depreciation of Non Current Assets
   - Plant and Equipment
   - Computers
   - Historical Gallery
   - Shop Equipment
Amortisation of Non Current Assets
   - Leasehold Improvements
Fixed Asset Writedown
Rental Expense on Operating Leases
Finance Costs
Audit Fees
   - Auditing the financial statements
   - Other services none provided

Administration Expenses
   - Bank Charges
   - Postage/Phone/Stationery/Computers
   - Office Equipment Rental/Repairs
   - Office Rental/Cleaning
   - Insurance
   - Audit
   - Depreciation
   - Meeting Expenses
   - Service Providers/Consultancy
   - Vehicle Lease and Fuel
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

2018
$

 6,206 
 3,157 
 2,129 

 45 

 1,166 
 763 

 83,174 
 -   

 5,500 
 -   

 4,486 
 40,652 
 31,164 
 24,449 
 74,634 

 5,500 
 13,466 
 16,278 
 19,386 
 19,267 

 249,283 

2017
$

 6,329 
 4,689 
 2,875 

 90 

 1,372 
 -   

 82,517 
 -   

 5,500 
 -   

 3,869 
 52,866 
 28,912 
 22,138 
 67,341 

 5,500 
 15,264 
 22,386 
 22,586 
 18,297 

 259,159 

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements
for the year ended 30th April 2018

Note 4 - Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash at Bank
Petty Cash/Float

Note 5 - Trade and Other Receivables
Trade Debtors
Sundry Debtors

Note 6 - Inventories At Cost
Inventories held for distribution - Medals
Shop Inventory

Note 7 - Financial Assets
Perpetual Investment at Fair Value
Bank Deposits held to Maturity

Note 8 - Other Assets
Current
Prepayments

 195,111 
 900 

 196,011 

 63,702 
 187,706 
 251,408 

 26,731 
 73,858 

 100,589 

 599,031 
 650,009 

 1,249,040 

 22,515 
 22,515 

 
323,202 

 900 
 324,102 

 49,048 
 256,243 
 305,292 

 23,883 
 75,692 
 99,575 

 - 
 929,672 
 929,672 

 20,741 
 20,741 
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Note 9 - Property, Plant & Equipment

Historical Gallery 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Plant & Equipment at Cost
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Computers at Cost
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Leasehold Refurbishment at Cost
Less: Accumulated Amortisation

Shop Equipment at Cost
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Property, Plant & Equipment

2018
$

 40,211 
 (33,043)

 7,167 

 73,498 
 (37,791)

 35,707 

 43,271 
 (20,778)

 22,494 

 13,559 
 (6,952)

 6,607 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 71,976 

2017
$

40,211 
 (30,914)

 9,296 

 60,980 
 (33,688)

 27,292 

 55,630 
 (49,107)

 6,523 

 13,559 
 (5,786)

 7,773 

 1,069 
 (979)

 90 

 50,974 

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements
for the year ended 30th April 2018

Balance at beginning of year
Additions
Disposals
Depreciation
Carrying amount at end of 
financial year

Plant & 
Equipment

27,292 
14,908 

287 
6,206 

35,707 

Computers

6,523 
19,649 

521 
3,157 

22,494 

Leasehold 
Improvements

7,773 
0 
0 

1,166 

6,607 

Historical 
Gallery

9,296 
0 
0 

2,129 

7,167 

Shop 
Equipment

90 
0 

45 
45 

0 

Total

50,974 
34,557 

853 
12,703 

71,976 

Movements in Carrying Amounts

Note 10 - Trade and Other Payables
Trade Creditors
Affilliation & Capitation Fees
PAYG Tax Withholding
Superannuation Payable
Grants Received in Advance
Net GST/FBT
QAS Funding Received in Advance
Other

 60,222 
 615 

 28,174 
 12,534 

 -   
 (1,230)

 140,039 
 32,119 

 272,472 

 84,596 
 624 

 26,774 
 12,757 
 44,124 

 5,249 
 -   

 30,518 
 204,642 
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Notes to and forming part of the financial statements

for the year ended 30th April 2018

Note 11 - Provisions
Current
Provision for Holiday Leave
Provision for Long Service Leave
Provision for Time In Lieu

Non Current
Provision for Long Service Leave

2018
$

180,286
72,427
23,035

275,749

 26,277 

2017
$

174,603
65,993

0
240,595

 17,513 

Note 12 - Financial Instruments	 		
Financial Risk Management	 		
The groups financial instruments comprise mainly of deposits with banks, accounts receivable and payable. 
A finance sub committee oversees financial risks. Interest rate risk is covered by use of term deposits and 
online saver accounts which pay a higher rate of interest than a cheque account.			 
			 
Interest Rate Risk			 
The associations exposure to interest rate risk, which is the risk that a financial instruments value will fluctuate 
as a result of changes in market interest rates and the effective weighted average interest rates  on classes 
of financial assets and liabilities is as follows:	 	 	

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (within 1 year)
Receivables (non interest bearing)
Financial assets at fair value
Investments (within 1 year)
Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables (non interest bearing)
Total Financial Liabilities

196,011
 251,408 
 599,031 
 650,009 

 1,696,460 

272,472
272,472

324,102
 305,292 

 - 
 929,672 

 1,559,065 

204,642
204,642

Effective 
interest rate
2.10%
0.00%
0.00%
2.40%

0.00%

Effective  
interest rate
2.10%
0.00%
0.00%
2.40%

0.00%

Net Fair Values
Aggregate net fair values and carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilites at balance date.

Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents
Held to maturity financial assets
Trade and other receivables  

Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables

Carrying Amount
599,031
196,011
 650,009 
 251,408 

 1,696,460 

 272,472 

Carrying Amount
0

324,102
 929,672 
 305,292 

 1,559,065 

 204,642 

Fair Value
0

324,102
929,672
305,292

1,559,065

204,642

Fair Value
599,031
196,011
650,009
251,408

1,696,460

272,472

Note 13 - Remuneration & Retirement Benefits			 
Committee members of the Association received up to a maximum of $60 depending on how far travelled, 
per meeting during the 2017/18 financial year to cover travel costs.
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Notes to and forming part of the financial statements

for the year ended 30th April 2018

Note 14 - Related Parties
There were no transactions with related parties during the financial year.

Note 15 - Reconciliation of Net Cash from Operating Activities to Operating Surplus

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year

Depreciation
Provision for Leave
Loss on Disposal of Assets
Decrease/Increase in Sundry Debtors
Decrease/Increase in Other Assets
Decrease/Increase in Inventory
Increase/Decrease in Sundry Creditors
Net Cash from Operating Activities

2018
$ 

49,435 

 13,466 
 43,918 

 -   
 52,110 

 969 
 (1,014)
 67,830 

 226,714 

2017
$

 107,618 

 15,354 
 47,252 

 44 
 (34,885)

 (8,479)
 (6,874)

 (32,446)
 87,584 

Note 16 - Change in Accounting Policy			 
			 
The following Australian Accounting Standards have been issued or amended and are applicable to the 
entity but are not yet effective. They have not been adopted in preparation of the financial statements at 
reporting date.			 

Standard

AASB 9: Financial Instruments and Associated 
Amending Standards

AASB 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers

AASB 13: Fair Value Measurement

AASB 101: Presentation of Financial Statements

AASB 16: Leases

AASB 136: Impairment of Assets

AASB 139: Financial Instruments Recognition & 
Measurement

 AASB Ref
 
Various

 AASB 15

 AASB 13

 AASB 101

 AASB 16

 AASB 136

 AASB 139

Starting

1-Jan-18

1-Jan-18

1-Jan-18

1-Jan-18

1-Jan-19

1-Jan-18

1-Jan-18

(iii)

(iii)

(iii)

(iii)

(iii)

(iii)

(iii)

(i) The standards, and therfore the amendments are not relevant to the entity
(ii) Amendments primarily provide changes to disclosure requirements
(iii) No significant impacts anticipated
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PRESIDENT'S REPORT			 
			 
In my opinion, the accompanying Income & Expenditure Statement, Balance Sheet, Statement of Changes 
in Equity, Cash Flow Statement and Notes to the Financial Statements are drawn up so as to give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Association as at 30 April 2018 and of the results of the activities of 
Association for the year ended 30 April 2018.			
			 
At the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that Queensland Swimming 
Association Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.			 

BRISBANE
8 June 2018

Michael Cox
President

TREASURER’S REPORT			 
			 
In my opinion, the accompanying Income & Expenditure Statement, Balance Sheet, Statement of Changes 
in Equity, Cash Flow Statement and Notes to the Financial Statements are drawn up so as to give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Association as at 30 April 2018 and of the results of the activities of 
Association for the year ended 30 April 2018.			
			 
At the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that Queensland Swimming 
Association Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.			 

BRISBANE
8 June 2018

Marc Nichols
Treasurer
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT			 
			 
TO THE MEMBERS OF QUEENSLAND SWIMMING ASSOCIATION INC.	 		
			 
Qualified Opinion			 
I have audited the accompanying financial report as at 30 April 2018, being a general purpose financial 
report, of QUEENSLAND SWIMMING ASSOCIATION INC., which comprises the balance sheet, the income 
statement, statement of changes in equity, cash flow statement, a summary of significant accounting 
policies, other explanatory notes and the committee member’s declarations.
		
In my opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of 
our report, the accompanying financial report as at 30 April 2018 gives a true and fair view of QUEENSLAND 
SWIMMING ASSOCIATION INC. financial affairs on the basis of accounting set out in the Statement of 
Significant Accounting Policies.	
		
Basis for Qualified Opinion	 		
As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practicable for QUEENSLAND SWIMMING ASSOCIATION 
INC. to maintain an effective system of internal control over cash from swim meets and other sources of 
income until their initial entry into the accounting records. Accordingly our audit in relation to fundraising 
activities was limited to amounts recorded.	
		
I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
section of our report. I am independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the 
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants 
(the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I have also fulfilled my other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.	 	
	
Committees’ Responsibility for the Financial Report	 		
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance 
with the financial reporting requirements of the applicable legislation and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report 
that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.	
		
In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the entity’s ability to continue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the 
entity’s financial reporting process.	
		
Auditor’s Responsibility			 
My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when 
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of this financial report.	
		

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation			 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT Continued...

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. 

I also:			 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity’s internal control. 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in 
the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based 
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern. 
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, 
and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 
			 
I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that I identify during my audit.			 

PHIL DAVIS & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

P G DAVIS
Principal
8 June 2018

Brisbane
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
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1
3

30
16
24

101
12
28
66
51
6
9
2

13
44
39
55
27
54
27

103
9

39
37
31
26
62
28
8

12
4

73
29
79
5

17
77
59
30
35
15
2

12
23
55
2
7
8

66
42

AFFILIATED CLUBS 2017-18

BRISBANE CLUBS

Acacia Bayside
Acqua Rosa Clayfield
Albany Creek
Ambrose Treacy College
Ashgrove SS
Ashgrove Tridents
Aspley
Australian Crawl
Bellbowrie
Bethania Aquatic
Boondall
Bracken Ridge
Brisbane Grammar
Brisbane Jets
Carina Leagues CJ’s
Centenary Dolphins
Chandler
Citipointe
Clayfield Aquatics
Commercial
Craigslea School
CYMS St Edmunds
Dayboro & District
Eagle Junction
East Brisbane
Electric Eels
Everton Park
Ferny Hills & District
Genesis Aquatics
Grace
Graceville
Healthstream
Holland Park SS

Swimmer Non-
Swimmer

Indooroopilly SS
Ipswich Grammar
Ipswich Vikings
Ironside
Ithaca Creek
Jamboree Heights
John Paul College
Lake’s Swimming
Lawnton
Logan Vikings
Logan West Community
Lowood & District
Mansfield State School
MCA Swim Club
Milton Marlins
Newmarket Racers
Nudgee College
Oxley SS
Padua
Pine Rivers Community
Rackley Swim Team
Railways
Redcliffe Leagues
Redlands
Rosewood District
Runcorn SS
Samford ASC Inc
Sandgate SC Inc
Sheldon Academy of Sport
Somerset Hills SS
Somerville House Aquatics
Southern Cross
Southside Aquatics
St Peters Western
Stafford State School
Sunnybank
The Gap
The Swim Academy - Brisbane 
UQ Swim Club
Waterworx
Wellers Hill SS
Wellington Point Allstars
West Brisbane
West End
Western Aquatics
Whites Hill
Wilston SS
Wishart SS ASC
Woogaroo SC Inc
Yeronga Park Sc Inc

7088

217
142
175
66
98
7

32
61
43
14
32
98

113
215
125
78

123
3

57
57
10

139
35

186
49

136
38
89

152
149
183
35

120

3265

196
40
172

8
9
2
18
33
9
1
9

120
7

151
41
79
62
6
42
22
21
85
7
92
24
8
49
70
92
44
128

8
7

Swimmer

100
30
34
28
151
103
48
36
76
45
44
44
14
58
95
95
168
18
121
78
429

1
52
134
72
49
154
269
31
15
26
105
77
209

1
126
138
15
120
40
15
27
42
26
110

1
95
0

104
142

Non-
Swimmer

Above: Albany Creek swimmers at the 2018 Vorgee 
Brisbane Senior Metropolitan Championships.
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AFFILIATED CLUBS 2017-18

CENTRAL QLD CLUBS

Alpha
Barcaldine
Biloela
Blackall
Blackwater
Boyne Tannum
Caribeae
Clermont Dolphins
CQ Aquajets
Crescent Lagoon SS
Dysart
Emerald
Emu Park
Gladstone Gladiators
Gladstone South
Gracemere
Longreach
Middlemount Community 
Sports Association
Monto
Moranbah Highlanders
Moura
Rocky City
Rolleston
Springsure
Tieri
Western Suburbs (Gladstone)
Winton Pelican
Yeppoon

DARLING DOWNS CLUBS

Allora
Augathella Aqua Ants

Swimmer Non-
Swimmer

Cecil Plains
Charleville
Chinchilla
Clifton & District
Cunnamulla
Dalby & District
Dirranbandi
Fairholme
Flyers
Gatton
Goondiwindi
Highfields
Inglewood
Injune
Jandowae
Killarney
Miles & District
Millmerran
Mitchell
Morven
Oakey & District
Pittsworth & District
Quilpie Legend
Roma
St George
Stanthorpe
Tambo
Tara
Taroom
Texas
The Glennie
Toowoomba Grammar
Turbo Jets

1694

21
110
77
49
44

184
176
16
15
17
14

112
67
86
87
27
38
64

4
58
69
95
34
51
35
69
12
63

1723

47
72

1206

6
35
37
39
74
51
196
35
18
10
8
49
34
58
79
43
16
5

12
52
16
91
19
23
7

138
2
53

1221

22
72

Swimmer Non-
Swimmer

61
65
82
46
41
124
33
34
55
79
120
102
54
39
44
34
39
41
40
21
31
44
37
99
72
42
4
53
34
28
73
140
33

33
9

70
23
7

62
15
20
43

108
75
8
3

28
16
4

31
46
23
19
21
22
24
17
57
43
2

12
20
14
17
28
24

Above: Gladstone South Swimmers during the CQ 2018 
McDonald’s Regional Championships.

Above: Toowoomba Grammar basket handlers at the 
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Championships.
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48
51
73
28
33
40
35
35
43
72

78
49
28
61
16
79
34

1072

63
56
114
69
74
54
86
69
23
44
134

AFFILIATED CLUBS 2017-18

Wallumbilla
Wandoan
Warwick

FAR NORTH QLD CLUBS

Atherton
Cairns Stingrays
Central Cairns
Cooktown
Dimbulah
Edge Hill
Etheridge Shire
Innisfail
Malanda Aquatic Dragons
Mareeba
Marlin Coast
Mission Beach
Mossman Meteors
Normanton
Saints
TAS Swimming
Tobruk Swim Club
Tully
Weipa

NORTH QLD CLUBS

Aitkenvale Stingers
Ayr
Bowen
Cannonvale Cannons
Cardwell Swim Club
Charters Towers

Swimmer Non-
Swimmer

Cloncurry
Collinsville & Scottville
Gardens
Glenden
Herbert River
Home Hill
Hughenden
Julia Creek
Mackay Cyclones
Mackay Swimming Academy 
(MSA)
Mirani
Pioneer
Richmond
Townsville Brothers
Townsville Tiger Sharks
Townsville Tourist
Whitsunday

GOLD COAST CLUBS

A B Paterson College
All Saints Gold Coast
Beaudesert
Bond
Boonah
Coopers Burleigh Aquatic
Emmanuel College
Gold Coast North
Griffith University
Gullivers Coomera
Helensvale

49
42
50

2119

100
80
54
49
29

114
23
21
46

130
44
0

60
88
47
42
19
44
0

990

0
42
84
74
9

56

46
34
37

1180

129
55
59
44
5
11
25
39
30
65
35
6
61
31
53
53
14
29
1

746

2
39
64
49
13
45

Swimmer
Non-

Swimmer
14
29
65
19
28
28
22
22
39
49

51
40
19
43
9

104
27

891

7
42

104
17
9

17
68
7
5

32
61

Above: Central Cairns swimmers at the FNQ 2018 
McDonald’s Regional Championships.

Above: Cannonvale Cannons swimmers at the NQ 2018 
McDonald’s Regional Championships.
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29
51
90
5
7
30
4

113
31
77
9
39
22
131
54

1061

3
31
7
37
5
32
16
19
62
57
13
27
45
25
11

AFFILIATED CLUBS 2017-18

Jimboomba SS
Kennedy Pacific
Miami
Mudgeeraba
Nerang
Palm Beach Currumbin
Rathdowney
Somerset (Gold Coast)
Southport Olympic
St Hilda’s Aquatics
Superfish Swim Club
Surfers Paradise
Trinity Aquatic Club
TSS Aquatics
Woongoolba Aquatics

WIDE BAY CLUBS

Alexandra Headland
Beerwah & District
Biggenden
Bribie Island
Burrum
Caboolture Central
Cooloola Coast Crocs
Coolum Peregian
Cooroy Dolphins
Cotton Tree
Eidsvold
Eumundi District
Fairymead
Fraser Coast
From The Edge

Swimmer Non-
Swimmer

Gayndah
Good Shepherd Aquatics
Gympie Gold Fins
Gympie South
Hervey Bay
Isis District
Kandanga & District
Kawana Waters
Kilcoy
Kilkivan District
Kingaroy
Kolan
Maleny
Maryborough
Mountain Creek Mooloolaba
Mundubbera
Murgon
Nambour
Nanango
Noosa
Pelican Waters Caloundra
Rainbow Beach
Sunshine Coast Grammar
Sunshine Coast Sea Devils
USC Spartans

21
74

182
46
57
47
28

160
54
96

133
121
33

160
29

2027

14
52
15
62
48
31
23
17
97
68
21
48

112
43
8

Swimmer Non-
Swimmer

38
107
35
56
57
20
31
151
28
55
49
76
38
11
95
37
15
40
24
40
99
24
23
34
64

35
50
49
3

19
12
31

138
21
31
70
55
63
19
55
16
22
51
13
46

109
50
14
10
38

Above: Fairymead swimmers, with Bronte Campbell, at 
the 2017 McDonald’s Qld Championships.

Above: Helensvale swimmers at the GC 2018 McDonald’s 
Regional Championships.
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On behalf of the Management Committee of Brisbane Swimming, I present the 2017-18 Annual Report 
to Swimming Queensland. This has been another successful season for the region, its swimmers, coaches, 
officials and clubs. 

Brisbane swimmers represented Australia at International events, including the World Championships in 
Budapest, the World Junior Championships in Indianapolis, the Summer Universiade in Taipei and the Youth 
Commonwealth Games in Nassau. The only female Australian medallists in Budapest were Emily Seebohm 
(Brisbane Grammar) with back-to-back Gold in 200m Backstroke and Bronze in the 100m Back and Emma 
McKeon (then of St Peters Western) with Silver in both the 100m Fly and 200m Free.

At the XXI Commonwealth Games on the Gold Coast, Brisbane swimmers collected 15 individual Gold 
medals: Mitch Larkin (SPW) 4; Ariarne Titmus (SPW) 2; Cate Campbell (Chandler) 2; Lakeisha Patterson 
(Lawnton) 2; Emily Seebohm (Brisbane Grammar), Clyde Lewis (SPW), Brenden Hall (Lawnton), Jack 
McLoughlin (Chandler) and Bronte Campbell (Chandler) 1 each. Games Records were set by Cate 
Campbell, Ariarne Titmus, Emily Seebohm, Bronte Campbell and Mitch Larkin, with Cate and Ariarne each 
breaking an Oceania record. And who can forget the World Record in the Women’s 4x100m Freestyle 
Relay with Cate and Bronte Campbell and Shayna Jack (Chandler) in the team. Topped off by their medals 
being presented by Susie O’Neill.  

Brisbane swimmers also competed as Queensland team members. Liam Hunter and Mikayla Messer 
(Chandler) and Abbey Harkin (St Peters Western) competed at the 2017 Japan Open. The 2017 State Teams 
Championships in Canberra included 22 from Brisbane clubs out of the 40 team members, along with 4 
coaches. 

Brisbane played host to the 2017 Patron’s Shield, winning for the 5th consecutive year. Our team consisted 
of 26 boys, 22 girls, 5 coaches and 2 managers. At Queensland State Championships, Brisbane continued to 
field 2 teams in the Regional Relays. 

The region’s total membership currently stands at 83 clubs with 10,303 members. Exciting to break through 
the 10,000 barrier. It is pleasing to see the regular applications for affiliation from new or re-establishing 
clubs in our region.  Our regional championships (Short Course, Open Water, Sprints, Junior and Senior 
Metropolitans) this season attracted almost 17,000 nominations. The Preparation meets had over 36,500 
nominations, an increase of around 10,000, with Development and Transition level meets seeing a decrease 
to just over 7,000 nominations. It is important for clubs to recognise the value of holding these more 
introductory levels of meets, bringing the experience of competitive regional swimming to our newest 
members in a less intimidating atmosphere.

Brisbane region has again increased its investment in Development Activities, this season committing 

REGIONAL REPORTS
Brisbane Swimming Association Inc.

President: Suellen Hardie Secretary: Susan Weldon

Above: Brisbane swimmers at the 2017 Patron’s Shield.
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REGIONAL REPORTS

over $66,000 to this vital area. 38 swimmers participated in an Athlete Potential Workshop, an interactive 
workshop run in conjunction with leading sport psychologist, Georgia Ridler from SportPsych Qld. Exploring 
topics such as confidence, focus, perseverance and mental toughness, both in sport and in life, the 
participants were mentored by World Champions Emily Seebohm and Mitch Larkin. 63 swimmers attended 
a series of 3 Stroke Training Sessions, conducted by Olympic Coaches Barry Prime, Brant Best and Rick Van 
Der Zant. 32 swimmers, 9 coaches and 2 managers attended this season’s Big Brisbane Camp, a annual 
feature on our development calendar. 21 swimmers benefitted from the 2 Open Water clinics, conducted 
by Trent Grimsey’s Grimsey Adult Swim Fit, participation in which included eligibility to compete in the 
Noosa Summer Swim. Around 160 youngsters enjoyed the 2 Macca’s Clinics hosted by the Sunnybank and 
East Brisbane Swim Clubs. Around 120 swimmers took part in 5 Aquatic Body Alignment Clinics with former 
Breaststroke World Record Holder, Jade Edmistone. 

Our development activities are not only for athletes but for their parents as well. At our annual Parents’ 
Forum during the Metropolitan Junior Championships, interested parents were addressed by SQ Athletic 
Development Coordinator, Grant Jenkins. He spoke on the topic “Beyond Resilience”, dealing with matters 
such as helping young athletes deal with success and cope with failure. 

Becoming an official is an excellent way to show support for your athletes and may open up a whole 
new area of interest that can endure long after you are no longer required to drive them to training and 
competition. Swimming Australia has a complete pathway of training modules for technical officials, from 
Timekeeper through to National Referee. It has been my pleasure to deliver this initial accreditation training 
to interested members of several clubs over the season.

The 2016/17 Annual Awards Function recognised last season’s top performers. Warren Grainger was 
named Technical Official of the Year. Margaret Pugh and Pat McGinley shared the Hazel Ferguson 
Award for Volunteer of the Year. Ariarne Titmus from St Peters Western was awarded the Brisbane Rising 
Star Award and Jack Cartwright, also from St Peters Western, received the Glen Bigg President’s Trophy. 
Brisbane Swimming acknowledges the continuing support of our sponsors, McDonald’s and Vorgee. Their 
representatives are always kept busy at the Awards Function, presenting trophies and awards. Two new Life 
Members were announced at the 2017 AGM, Teresa Goddard and Robert Van Der Zant.

A new award this season is the Club of the Year Award. This encourages clubs to examine their efforts in the 
areas of recruitment of members and technical officials; creation of a positive club environment; effective 
management practices; and inclusion of their local community. The inaugural trophy was presented at the 
2018 Awards Function to the Acacia Bayside club. 

Many thanks to all the technical officials, volunteers, club administrators, coaches, parents and of 

Brisbane Swimming Association Inc.
Continued.

Above: (L-R) Mitch Larkin and Acacia Bayside Swimmer, Lily Price, at the Athlete Potential Workshop, and the Brisbane 
Open Water Squad after a training session at Redcliffe.
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course the swimmers who, in combination, are responsible for the success of Brisbane Swimming. I also 
acknowledge all our Life Members, many of whom continue to actively support the association. In addition, 
we thank Swimming Queensland for its role in our administration, with special acknowledgement of Kellie 
Richter. Sincere thanks to my fellow members of the Management Committee for the time they put into the 
running of this association. This is my final President’s Report, as I have now completed the maximum 6 years 
as President, as laid down by our constitution. I have enjoyed this time and wish the incoming President and 
committee all the best into the future.

Suellen Hardie

Brisbane Swimming Association Inc.
Continued.

Central Queensland

President: Michael Borg Secretary: Amanda Noone

The 2017-18 swimming season was another successful year for the Central Queensland region with another 
year of strong membership, both competitive and recreational swimmers. 

The Association conducted, with the generous assistance of the region’s clubs, two carnivals which provided 
valuable platforms for State & National competitions. CQ Sprints was hosted by Biloela Bluefins with over 220 
swimmers competing this year in Biloela.  The Graham Simpson “Simmo’s Best Overall Performance Award” 
went to Matthew Richardson & Randy Chopping. CQ Championships celebrated all the fantastic efforts of 
coaches, parents & competitors for the season.  Congratulations to all competitors, whether it was PB’s, CQ 
Records or Awards, the standard of competition was outstanding.  Special thanks to all the volunteers for their 
time, especially Meet Director Mrs Susan Brown, Chief Referee Mrs Sarah Emery, and the many clubs that took 
on roles over the weekend and undertook those jobs professionally and to a high standard. 

Thanks & appreciation needs to be extended to the Chair of the Technical Committee, Mrs Sarah Emery, the 
Referees and the many officials who ensure our meets throughout the region are conducted “within the rules” 
and in the spirit of competition. Without their support through the long hot summer the competition would just 
not happen. Thank you to those who are working on their technical qualifications, as with all sport, many more 
are needed so keep up the good work!

The Development Grants Program continued to support clubs undertake activities that may ordinarily be 
beyond their reach. Thank you to those clubs that have participated.

Our State & National swimmers showed CQ can match it with the best medalling in a range of events; these 
young men & women and their families should be proud of their achievements.  Coaches also deserve praise 
as their support is integral to the swimmer’s success.

The GC2018 Commonwealth Games provided opportunities for many to volunteer and share the experience 

Above: (L-R) Emerald swimmers, Boyne Tannum swimmers, Rocky City swimmers at the CQ 2018 McDonald’s Regional 
Championships.
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Central Queensland

Continued.

Above: (L-R) Biloela swimmers, Gladstone Gladiators swimmers and Gladstone South swimmer accepting his award, at 
the CQ 2018 McDonald’s Regional Championships.

that will always provide benefits beyond the event itself. 

Next year will see another series of development activities in partnership with Swimming Queensland, CQ 
Sprints at an exciting venue, and CQ Championships as the season’s culmination of all the work swimmers 
and coaches put in.

Finally, I would like to thank the Management Committee (and their families) for their contributions of time, 
energy and enthusiasm throughout the year; your efforts are appreciated by all. 

Michael Borg

It’s with great pleasure that I present the annual report on the activities held in the region for the 2017-
18 season. It has been a busy season with the continuation of implementing initiatives of past years.  The 
members of the Management Committee have been working with members of various Subcommittees and 
a whole range of technical, professional and voluntary providers to implement the programs for the 2017-18 
season. We are now planning for the upcoming season to continue to take the region forward.

Development

This season, the DDRSA continued to join with Swimming Queensland to take part in the funding to access 
Barry Prime, the SQ Development Coach. This continues to be a major investment by the DDRSA for the 
development of club coaches throughout the region, at grass roots level. For many this is the future in the 
development of strong clubs. The progress of this investment in development has evolved as Barry Prime 
continues to travel to various clubs. He ran small clinics to help develop the swimmers and coaches in this 
region.

2017 JX Clinic Toowoomba
The DDRSA Junior JX Clinic for 9 – 12 year olds was held at the Fairholme Aquatic Centre on the 28th 
October which saw a lot of new faces attending and also allowed some coaches to experience the 
coaching techniques offered by other coaches in this region. The coaches from different country clubs and 
Toowoomba clubs assisted Barry Prime from Swimming Queensland to facilitate an extremely beneficial 
swimming clinic and a skills session. This year, Jack Cartwright and our own Jacob Whale were the invited 
guest swimmers. It was followed up by the Time and Technique meet run by Fairholme which allowed a 
lot of the swimmers who attended the clinic to practice what they had just been introduced to. From the 
feedback it actually worked very well. This meet is about points based on Racing Skills & Technical skills. The 
afternoon competition was organised by Fairholme SC.

Darling Downs Regional Swimming association (DDRSA)

President: Garry Gibson Secretary: Shannon Armbruster 
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President: Garry Gibson Secretary: Shannon Armbruster 

2017-18 Club Visits & Clinics in the Outer Western Regions of the Darling Downs
This is an important initiative for the DDRSA Development program. Barry Prime visited Coaches in our 
region, in total 26. He observed club programs at St George, Charleville, Texas, Quilpie, and Augathella. 
He also held a clinic at St George and along with Jade Edmistone held clinics at Inglewood, Chinchilla. 
Michael Wise DDRSA Development Coach also spent time out at some centres helping coaches and their 
swimmers. He ran a competitive strokes course out at Wandoan and put 4 new parents through the course 
over 2 days. He then went back and did another 2 development days with them during the season to help 
develop the swimmers in this area.

2018 Development Clinic held at Stanthorpe
After a successful Country Championships held on the 20th January at Stanthorpe, the development clinic 
was held on Sunday 21st January at the same venue. This clinic was open to all swimmers in our region and 
saw over 60 swimmers take part. The morning started with Charlotte Bush (Dietitian) talking to parents and 
swimmers on what to eat before and after training and during competition. Then the swimmers enjoyed a 
session provided by Gail Smail, Garry Shorter, Michael Wise and Karen Gillcrist.

The DDRSA acknowledges the ongoing support received over many years from Gail Smail, Garry Shorter 
and Michael Wise. For without their time and expertise freely given, the DDRSA could not hold our annual 
Development Clinic activities. The DDRSA cannot thank enough Fairholme College and Stanthorpe Pool 
and the host clubs for their support of these clinics. DDRSA is appreciative of Barry Prime’s attendance at 
the year’s development activities, as his expertise is clearly apparent to the swimmers and coaches who 
participated with clinics and workshops.

Regional Events

2017 McDonald’s Winter Short Course
The first DDRSA meet for the season was the Winter Short Course.  The Association would like to thank 
Fairholme College and Fairholme Swim Club for their support in enabling the DDRSA to host the Winter Short 
Course on the 6th August 2017. This season the DDRSA has introduced the full program in line with the other 
DDRSA Championships meets, which brings this meet in line with the selection criteria for all Championships 
meets for this region.

2017 Toowoomba Open
The Toowoomba Open has again been used for the selection of Toowoomba Champions.  Along with the 
Regional Championships, it was held in Toowoomba. With the support of all the Toowoomba clubs and 
Milne Bay Aquatic Centre, these meets ran efficiently.
 
2018 Country Championships
The Country Championships, which was hosted by the Stanthorpe Swimming Club, was facilitated at an 
excellent standard and well supported.  This meet was again the biggest on the Downs this season number-

Above: (L-R) Group photo at the 2017 JX Clinic, newspaper article about the St George clinic and group photo at the 
Chinchilla clinic.
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wise. The Country Awards are selected from this meet. It was very pleasing to see the number of coaches 
and country technical officials who supported this meet.

2018 McDonald’s Regional Long Course
The Regional Championships was held in Toowoomba with the support of all of the Toowoomba Clubs and 
Milne Bay Aquatic Centre. The DDRSA would like to express our sincere thanks to Kevin Martin (SQ Board 
Director) for his time spent talking to officials and coaches on the day.

2018 Presentation Night
The Presentation Night was held at the Highfields Cultural Centre on the 10th March, 2018. This year was a 
great success with the largest number ever of 260 members attending with swimmers, parents, coaches, 
officials and volunteers coming together to celebrate the successes of the season. This season we 
acknowledge the team swimmers that represented this region over the season. Our guest speaker, Shayna 
Jack (2018 Commonwealth Games Australian Swim Team member), spoke about her life as a swimmer, 
answered many questions from our own swimmers and interacted with both swimmers and parents 
afterwards.

Regional Teams

Patron’s Shield
The Patron’s Shield was hosted by BSA at The Valley Pool on 17th September 2017 with teams from Darling 
Downs, Wide Bay, Brisbane and Gold Coast attending.  The region was represented by 42 swimmers on 
the day. For the DDRSA this meet is all about a team event and is a good introduction for the younger 
swimmers. Thank you to all teams for an enjoyable day and congratulations to Brisbane as winners for this 
year.

State Relay
A team of 32 swimmers was selected to swim for Darling Downs at this season’s State Relay. They gained 
medals in five events. Congratulations to all the swimmers for their great results in all age groups.  DDRSA 
would like to thank the Team Managers, Shannon Armbruster, Lisa Ford and Michael Crook, Development 
coach Michael Wise and other coaches Cody Grimsley, Troy Chandler and Gail Smail for the selection and 
organisation of the relay teams. For without this support the DDRSA could not field these teams.

Congratulations
This season, Gail Smail was awarded the Swimming Queensland Life Membership for her lifelong 
involvement in swimming and was presented to Gail at the 2018 Country Championships by Michael Cox 
SQ President. Garry Gibson was awarded the Swimming Queensland Award of Excellence for his lifelong 
involvement in swimming on the weekend of the 2018 Regional Championships by Kevin Martin SQ Director. 
William Salmond was awarded the McDonald’s Swimmer of the Year. Volunteer of the Year was awarded 
to Bianca Deleforce. Abigail Schoorl was awarded the Presidents Trophy. Rising Star award went to both 
William Salmond and Naia Anderson. Gail Smail was awarded Coach of the Year. Jamie Johnman was 
awarded DDRSA Life Membership at the DDRSA AGM.

Above: Some of the award recipients from the DD 2018 McDonald’s Regional Long Course Championships.
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The Future
Our Association must be proactive in providing opportunities for all swimmers and their coaches throughout 
this vast region. However, what happens at club level is the most important thing for the swimmers. The 
future is full of opportunities with the continued development of technology on how clubs are run. The 
interaction between the club and the coaches is continuing to evolve, so the association must embrace 
these changes and work with the stakeholders.  This is the goal of the DDRSA Management Committee 
when planning for the 2018-19 season.

Major Sponsor McDonald’s Family Restaurants
The DDRSA takes this opportunity to thank McDonald’s Family Restaurants for their generous support in this 
region. The activities run by the DDRSA would come at a higher cost to the region without their generous 
ongoing support.

Thank You
A thank you must go to Swimming Queensland CEO Kevin Hasemann and the Swimming Queensland staff, 
along with the DDRSA members who are working continuously to help in the development of swimming 
across the region.

I would also like to thank the Management Committee of David White, Cody Grimsley (Half the season), 
Shannon Armbruster and Troy Chandler who worked hard for another successful season.

Thank you to Michael Wise the DDRSA Development Coach, who worked with Barry Prime to ensure that 
our region had an ongoing swimmer development program. Thank you to Garry Gibson and Shannon 
Armbruster, Chairpersons of the Technical Sub-Committee, and all the technical officials who have 
volunteered their time to the swimming community.  For without the volunteers, whether it is timekeeping, 
marshalling, check-starting or as a Technical Official, any swim meet would not start without them.

Garry Gibson

I am pleased to present the 2017-18 annual report for the Far North Queensland Regional Swimming 
Association.

The region would like to thank our sponsor McDonald’s Family Restaurants for their continued support of 
Swimming in our region.

This season we welcomed 2 new clubs to our region, Mission Beach Swimming Club and Tobruk Swimming 
Club. We look forward to seeing the swimmers and coaches from these new clubs at our future FNQ events. 

Far north queensland swimming association

President: Kerry Kresevic Secretary: Scott Snelling

Above: (L-R) Malanda, Mossman and Saints swimmers participating in the march past at the FNQ 2018 McDonald’s 
Regional Championships.



Page 29

queensland
 

REGIONAL REPORTS
Far north queensland swimming association

Continued.

Our regional swim meets were well attended with many swimmers making their first state and national times. 
Our regional Development calendar was full of activities for all levels of swimming. 6 Clinics were held over 
the season which included visits by Jade Edmistone for our Junior Development, and Brant Best and SQ 
Biomechanics for our State Development and High performance. Our swimmers always look forward to 
these clinics and they are well attended.

This year the FNQRSA committee along with the assistance of Brant Best and SQ, introduced the FNQRSA 
Coaches Scholarship and Coaches Forum. In January of this year four coaches from our region were flown 
to Brisbane for a week to spend time with coach mentors in Brisbane and the Gold Coast. In January 2019 
the FNQRSA with help from SQ, will be hosting a three-day coaches forum in Cairns. FNQRSA are sure the 
investment in our Coach Development will have positive long-term results for our region.

This season our region was successful in securing a grant to help upgrade software for the region and to 
purchase equipment for our swimmers and Technical Officials.

As this will be my last season on the FNQRSA management committee I would like to take this opportunity to 
thank Swimming Queensland for their continued support over the past 5 years. I would also like to thank the 
management committee and volunteers for their hard work and support.

Kerry Kresevic

Above: (L-R) Central Cairns, Edge Hill, Marlin Coast, Tully and Mareeba swimmers participating in the march past at the 
FNQ 2018 McDonald’s Regional Championships.

swimming gold coast 

President: Kim Cook Secretary:  John Whale

2017-18 was a huge season for the Gold Coast.  With our usual business of club nights, club meets, regional 
championships, awards day and AGM in the year we had the honour of having the Commonwealth 
Games Trials and the Commonwealth Games in our home town. Swimmers, coaches, technical officials, 
parents and supporters were busy with excitement over having all this happening in our backyard.  We had 
the opportunity to showcase our great home of the Gold Coast.

Congratulations to the many swimmers that have aspired to grow as swimmers and improve.  From the JX 
swimmers to our regional development squads to our swimmers that have been selected on SQ teams and 
Swimming Australia teams.  We had much to be proud of this year and seeing many smiling faces.  The 
Gold Coast Aquatic Centre got a great facelift with the games and we watched on while our swimmers 
trialled for the Commonwealth Games in February and then 6 weeks later those swimmers fortunate enough 
to make the team showcased their talents and we were very proud of their personal achievements. As a 
region we are aware of how much work and personal sacrifice is made by our swimmers to achieve their 
goals and we applaud you. To the coaches of the region that have supported all our swimmers your hard 
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Above: Swimmers at the GC 2018 McDonald’s Regional Championships.

work and many hours on pool deck are greatly appreciated. You may not be in the water swimming but 
you are certainly there for every 10th of a second that your swimmers race.  Congratulations to you all.

Within our region we are fortunate to have 26 clubs that all work strongly to support swimming and their 
swimmers.  From the bbq people to the club presidents, secretaries and race secretaries – your work and 
commitment is commended.  Thank you.

Special mention to our swimmers within our region at the Commonwealth Games and the trials, National 
Age and National Open Water. Congratulations to the following swimmers within our region for their 
successes in the pool David Morgan, Laura Taylor, Kiah Melverton, Emma McKeon, David McKeon, Grant 
Irvine, Georgia Bohl, Madi Groves, Cameron McEvoy, Leiston Pickett, James Roberts, Elijah Winnington, 
Alexander Graham, Ben Treffers, Chelsea Hodges, Emma Siddle, Madeleine McTernan, Flynn McGregor, 
Brooke Napper, Tom Hauck, Max Kennedy, Lucinda Macleod, Ruben Rees, Daniel Craig, and Kalani Skipps 
and Madisyn Armstrong in Open Water.  So many more swimmers that also made finals at National Age a 
great showcase of our junior talent. Congratulations to all our swimmers.

Within our committee we welcomed new executives as we said goodbye to Gerry Epstein, Michelle Sabotic 
and Di Daw after many years on our regional committee. We welcomed John Whale, Lynette Koina and 
Cathryn Rayward as part of our new executive and they have flourished in their new roles. Thank you to 
the executive for their hard work and their commitment to swimming. Within our region we cannot get the 
things done without many other helping hands and with this in mind I would like to thank Karen Bradburn, 
Sally Skea and Michelle Schafer for their work. 

It is a pleasure to work with such experience within our technical committee and thank our Chief Referee, 
Sharon Wicking and our technical committee including Karen Macleod, Michael Cox, Alan Smith, John 
Dove and Maree Oberg.  Not only do these officials help within the region but also assist at State Level 
Meets and National Meets.  Thank you for your guidance, knowledge and support of our region in swimming 
and our meet calendar. 

Our development program has continued and with the support of our Coach and Development Office, 
Barry Prime we continue to improve and work with our Gold Coast coaches and clubs to work to improve 
our swimmers.  Thank you also to Drew McGregor for his support and guidance for our coaches too.
There are many other volunteers that help our region run and far too many to list in this report but suffice 
to say without our band of many volunteers and officials our region would not be able to do what it does.  
Volunteer Week reminds us of the work that these many people do within the region and outside the region 
at club level, state level and national level and I thank them greatly for their support and time.  Never 
underestimate the importance of your contribution – THANK YOU!



Page 31

queensland
 

REGIONAL REPORTS
swimming gold coast 

Continued.

The region looks forward to continuing its relationships with Swimming Qld and McDonald’s and I would 
like to take the opportunity to thank the staff at the Swimming Qld office that assist in our many enquiries 
in all areas to keep our region and our clubs running.  Thank you to the support of Michael Cox and Kevin 
Hasseman of Swimming Qld.

TEAM – Together, Everyone, Achieves, More

Without our team made up of our committee, volunteers, officials, coaches, swimmers and parents our 
team would not achieve what we do each season.  Congratulations to all and thank you for the successes 
we achieved in the 2017/2018 season.  Now we all take a breath and look forward to the upcoming 
achievements of the next season.  See you at a pool somewhere on our beautiful Gold Coast!

Kim Cook

swimming NORTH QUEENSLAND

President: Theresa Manning Secretary: Lindy Hiller

This past season has proven to be yet again an eventful and challenging one filled with success for our region. 

Membership

During the season our region had 1,064 registered swimmers, 23 registered clubs, 26 coaches and 15 technical 
officials, 681 Parents, and 22 Life Members. Of the 1,064 registered swimmers 27% are Junior Dolphins (7&u) 
and 12% are 8yr Junior Dolphins, a strong indication that our nursery of swimmers coming through continues 
to show growth in the region. 

Regional Championships

Our Regional Championships were held in March with just under 300 competitors taking part over the two 
days. The weather shone for us this year as we enjoyed a successful weekend.  The weekend began with 
our March Pass on the Saturday morning, which was won by the very colourful Collinsville Team.  A very 
strong performance from the Mackay Cyclones Team saw them awarded the Jenny Logan Memorial award, 
the Pat Wright relay award was awarded to the Gardens Team with Gardens also taking home the SNQ 
Champion Club Award. 

We welcomed our special guest from SQ, Michele Watson and kept her busy chatting to the clubs during the 
course of the weekend.  

Above: (L-R) NQ Technical Officials and Collinsville & Scottville swimmers at the NQ 2018 McDonald’s Regional 
Championships.
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And congratulations to our Volunteer of the year, Luc Sennet from Townsville Tourists Swimming Club and our 
Technical Official of the year Erin Collis. 

A big thankyou to everyone that made the championship a success that it was. 

Representation

Our swimmers excelled once again at State and National level. 

Our Regional relay teams were again well represented with 72 swimmers representing the Region, Jack Hendy 
from Gardens Swim Club achieved a time to qualify for the Commonwealth Games. 

This  season  saw  the  introduction  of  Regional  Captains  Zac  Chrzanowski  and  Chloe  Robertson,  both 
swimmers represented the region with pride and we wish them every success going forward. Congratulations 
to all swimmers who represented the Region with Pride. 

Officials

We  continue  to  have  a  large  number  of  accredited  technical  officials  in  the  region  and  we  are 
continuing to grow our numbers every year, with 19 meets held in the last season throughout the Region our 
officials have done an excellent job to get out to all the meets and to also make sure that all meets have 
been officiated at the highest standard.

The Region was again this season well represented  at Age and or Open Nationals.  Erin Collis was selected to 
be a Starter and Karen Donnell was selected to officiate at the Commonwealth Games on the Gold Coast 
this year.

To all our officials we appreciate your time and effort that you all put in so our kids can swim.

Development

This year the Region’s Development Committee – Melissa Wilson, Mark Erickson, Matt Harrison, and Mick & Kim 
McConnachie worked closely in conjunction with the SQ Coach and Club development officer Brant Best.

The  team  have  worked  hard  the  whole  season  to  make  sure  we  continue  to  run  development 
programs to allow our swimmers to excel. The coaches have dedicated their time and resources sometimes 
at the detriment to their own squads and for this we truly appreciate their effort.

swimming NORTH QUEENSLAND
Continued.

Above: (L-R) Richmond, Pioneer and Bowen swimmers at the NQ 2018 McDonald’s Regional Championships.
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Sponsorship

I would like to thank the Regions Major Sponsor McDonald’s, without their support of swimming our swimmers 
would not be able to continue to receive the development that they need.

Swimming Qld

As SNQ President I would like to thank SQ’s CEO Kev Hasemann and President Michael Cox and their staff for 
all the help and guidance over the year, you all make our jobs so much easier.

Swimming North Qld Management Committee

Lastly I would like to thank all of the clubs within the region for their support and effort over the last year to 
make the swimming season the great success it was and as everyone knows teamwork
makes the dream work, it has been a pleasure to work with Lindy Hiller(secretary), Karen Donnell (vice 
president), Marina Marson (Treasurer), and Alan Johnston (Tech sub com) there are a lot of other people 
as well who put a lot of time and effort into making sure that our swimmers can compete who I have not 
mentioned and I thank them as well.

Theresa Manning

On behalf of the WB Management Committee, it is with great pleasure I provide you with the 2017-18 
season report for Wide Bay Region. It has been a very successful and enjoyable season of swimming, with 
an solid number of swimmers attending our two championship meets, the continued success of club meets 
and the introduction of a new development meet concept within the region. We also welcomed a new 
club into the region this year – Sunshine Coast Grammar.

Wide Bay Championships

Short Course – Rainbow Beach Swimming Pool, August 2017
This year our SC Champs were again successfully held at the Rainbow Beach pool for the 3rd year in a 
row. Thank you to all of the volunteers from all clubs on the weekend who undertook an official task and to 
the parents and supporters, as well as the Rainbow Beach Swim Club committee and the Rainbow Beach 
Sports Club for their wonderful hospitality for the weekend.

Long Course – Hervey Bay Aquatic Centre, March 2018
The LC Champs were this year hosted by Hervey Bay Swim Club at the Hervey Bay Aquatic Centre, with 
warm yet windy (as well as wet at times) weather greeting us across the weekend. All swimmers competed 
at their very best and performed outstandingly in all races. There was a significant amount of records broken 
over the weekend, along with many PB’s also being achieved.

A big thank you is conveyed to the volunteering parents and club officials from Hervey Bay Swim Club and 
the staff at Hervey Bay Aquatic Centre for their support and assistance over the 3 days. A huge thankyou 
is also extended to Kev Thompson for his assistance in the timing area, as he has done for many, many 
years in WB region. Without the support of all concerned, we could not run such a successful and enjoyable 
championship meet.

wide bay regional swimming association

President: Sean Cawley Secretary: Marni Robertson
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This year we held 5 Squad Activities across all ages, with the squads split into 3 separate levels – Piranhas, 
Sharks & Stingers.

Sharks – Sunshine Coast, July 2017
Our winter camp for the 12-13 yr old swimmers (known as the Sharks squad) this year was held in July in 
Coolum, with 42 kids attending and then competing at the Mountain Creek Makos SC meet. The kids 
attended the Luther Heights Camp at Coolum, arriving by bus Saturday, having activities in the afternoon 
and evening and then swimming at the Makos meet on the Sunday. All kids seemed to enjoy themselves 
and were wonderfully looked after by Coaches Brendan Roser & Kaitlyn Walker.

Piranhas Trip, September 2017 – Vic Age SC Champs
In Sept 2017, myself and Everlyn Druce (WB Registrar) along with Coach Adrian Williams from Eumundi, took 
a group of 12 kids down to the Victorian Age SC Champs to compete as a WB team, for the 3rd year in a 
row. These kids did an outstanding job of swimming, acting as young adults and looking out for and after 
one another as a group.

My sincere thanks goes to Everlyn Druce, who assisted me on the trip and took care of the kids exceptionally 
well, and ensured all of them were fed, watered and clothed with clean towels, togs and clothes where 
necessary.  Thankyou also to Deb Newnham for all of the bookings made for the trip. Our thanks also goes 
to Adrian, who did an outstanding job as Coach and who had the respect of every swimmer who travelled. 

Stingers, Jan 2018 – Kingaroy meet
In January 2017, 33 9-11 yo’s attended the Kingaroy swim meet as part of the Stingers squad with coaches 
Andrew Cowan (Cooroy) and Rob West (Gympie) giving up their day to take care of and teach the young 
swimmers on the day.

The meet ran smoothly, the kids had a great time and hopefully enjoyed being part of a WB squad, many 
for the first time. Thankyou to Andrew & Rob and the team managers on the day.

Sharks, Jan 2018 – TSS Sprint Meet
January 2017 saw us take 31 Sharks squad swimmers down to the Gold Coast for a weekend camp and 
competing at the TSS Sprint meet. Friday travel on the bus from WB region, with accommodation needs 
being looked after at TSS boarding facilities.
Brant Best from SQ joined us as Coach, with Colin, Deb, Krysty and myself travelling as TM’s. Once again, 
swimming efforts were great, all kids appeared to compete well and enjoy the different surrounds and then 
also the time together on camp. Thankyou to Brant for his time given.

REGIONAL REPORTS

Above: (L-R) Brant Best with SC Sea Devils swimmers at the WB 2018 McDonald’s LC Championships, WB Stingers Squad 
at the Kingaroy Meet and the WB Sharks Squad at the TSS Meet.

wide bay regional swimming association
Continued.
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Junior Skills Clinics
Across the region there were 3 Junior Skills Clinics held, which were all a great success. Sunshine Coast held 
at Eumundi, Burnett Fraser at Hervey Bay and South Burnett at Kingaroy. Thankyou to all coaches who gave 
up their time to undertake these clinics.

State Relay Day
December 2017 saw Wide Bay compete at the annual State Relay Day, with some exceptional swimming 
performances from the WB kids. A large number of kids represented the region in teams on the day with 
some fantastic results. Thankyou is extended to Peter Diamond from Good Shepherd and Colin Anderson 
and Everlyn Druce (WB Committee Members) for their time to manage and mentor the kids on the day.
 
Development Meets
This year we introduced 11 & under development meets, held at Flinders, Maleny & Bribie Island pools. All 
seemed to go very well and the kids enjoyed the different style of meet. We have scheduled more of these 
this coming year and look forward to seeing more kids attend for the ultimate benefit of enjoyment and 
participation, forgetting about winning or losing for just one day.

Technical Officials
Thankyou to all of our exceptional TO’s - Stan, David, Terry, Bill, Malcolm, David, Elwyn, Matthew & Rob.
We have recently seen a few new faces starting to walk the pool deck so in the coming years it will be 
great to see these people take control of the meets in WB.

Swimming Queensland
Thank you to Kevin Hasemann, Brant Best and the staff from SQ for their support, guidance and assistance 
over the past 12 mths, it has been extremely valued.

Thankyou also to Mr Michael Cox, President of Swimming Qld, and the board for their support throughout 
the season. We look forward to working with you and your board again over the coming 12 mths.

Sponsorship
McDonalds has been a wonderful and generous sponsor and supporter of Wide Bay Swimming over the 
years and this season was no different. Thankyou to McDonalds for the merchandise and associated 
products afforded us to be able to then hand onto our swimmers, who much appreciate the items 
provided.

Wide Bay Management Committee
The WB Management Committee worked overtime all year to ensure our clubs, coaches, swimmers and 
parents had an enjoyable, beneficial and productive season. I am very proud of the committee and their 
efforts, and proud to have been their President for this past year.

A sincere thank you from myself is extended to Colin Anderson, Deb Newnham, Krysty Connelly, Everlyn 
Druce, Leonie Wallace & Marni Robertson for their efforts throughout the year. Thankyou also to Kevin 
Burgess as our IT officer.

It was a pleasure being able to act as President of Wide Bay Swimming in season 2017-18.

Sean Cawley

wide bay regional swimming association
Continued.
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2017 SWIMMING QUEENSLAND AWARDS

Life Membership: Erin Collis, Diane Daw, David Gregory, Theresa Manning, Gail Smail 

Hall of Fame Induction: Alicia Coutts OAM, Jodie Henry OAM, Christian Sprenger 
										        

Awards of Excellence: Sarah Emery, Garry Gibson, Tim Hiller, Edelene Koplick, Trevor Williams

Susie O’Neill Award: Emily Seebohm OAM
John Keppie Award: Suellen Hardie

Above: McDonald’s Age 
Group Swimmer of the Meet, 

2017 McDonald’s Queensland 
Championships, Thomas Hauck.

Above: Christian Springer, 2017 
Hall of Fame Inductee.

Above: Lakeisha Patterson, 
McDonald’s SWD Swimmer of 
the Meet, 2017 McDonald’s 

Queensland Championships.

Image Credit: Swimming Australia

2017 MCDONALD’S QUEENSLAND CHAMPIONSHIP AWARDS

McDonald’s Swimmer of the Meet				    Ariarne Titmus (St Peters Western)
asctaQLD Coach of Swimmer of the Meet			   Dean Boxall

McDonald’s Age Group Swimmer of the Meet		  Thomas Hauck (All Saints Gold Coast)
asctaQLD Coach of Age Group Swimmer of the Meet	 Ken Sabotic 

McDonald’s Country Swimmer of the Meet			   Ty Hartwell (Rocky City)
asctaQLD Coach of Country Swimmer of the Meet		  Shane Kingston

McDonald’s SWD Swimmer of the Meet				    Lakeisha Patterson (Lawnton)
asctaQLD Coach of SWD Swimmer of the Meet		  Harley Connolly
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2018 RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES SPRINT QUEENSLAND CHAMPIONSHIPS AWARDS

Male Swimmer of the Meet					     Thomas Hauck (All Saints)
Coach of Male Swimmer of the Meet	 Ken Sabotic

Female Swimmer of the Meet			  Ella Ramsay (St Peters Western)
Coach of Female Swimmer of the Meet	 Stewart Melton

Country Swimmer of the Meet		  Abigail Schoorl (Toowoomba Grammar)
Coach of Country Swimmer of the Meet	 Richard McLean

SWD Swimmer of the Meet					     Rachael Watson (Chandler)
Coach of SWD Swimmer of the Meet 	 Rob Hindmarsh

2017 SWIMMING QUEENSLAND AWARDS

2017 MCDONALD’S QUEENSLAND SHORT COURSE CHAMPIONSHIP AWARDS

Male Swimmer of the Meet					     Thomas Hauck (All Saints)
Coach of Male Swimmer of the Meet	 Ken Sabotic

Female Swimmer of the Meet		 Minna Atherton (Brisbane Grammar)
Coach of Female Swimmer of the Meet	 David Lush

Country Swimmer of the Meet					     Ty Hartwell (Rocky City)
Coach of Country Swimmer of the Meet	 Shane Kingston

SWD Swimmer of the Meet	 Paige Leonhardt (Chandler) & Katja Dedekind (UQ)
Coach of SWD Swimmer of the Meet	 Rob Hindmarsh & David Heyden

Above: Rachael Watson, SWD Swimmer 
of the Meet, 2018 RMHC Queensland 

Sprint Championships.
Above: Minna Atherton (C), 2017 McDonald’s SC 

Championships Female Swimmer of the Meet.

AWARDS
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2017 SWIMMING AUSTRALIA AWARDS

Olympic Program Swimmer of the Year 		  Emily Seebohm (Brisbane Grammar)
Paralympic Program Swimmer of the Year	 Rowan Crothers (Yeronga Park)
Swimmer’s Swimmer of the Year 	 Emma McKeon (Griffith University)
Open Water Swimmer of the Year 		  Chelsea Gubecka(Kawana Waters)
Short Course Swimmer of the Year	 Mitch Larkin (St Peters Western)
Olympic Program Coach of the Year	 David Lush (Brisbane Grammar)
Paralympic Program Coach of the Year		  Rob Van Der Zant (Yeronga Park)
Open Water Coach of the Year 			   Michael Sage (Kawana Waters)
Youth Coach of the Year 				    Dean Boxall (St Peters Western)
Mrs. Gina Rinehart Patron Awards				    Lakeisha Patterson(Lawnton)
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Emma McKeon (Griffith University)
AIS Discovery of the Year					     Shayna Jack(Commercial)

AWARDS
2017 QSPORT AWARDS

Queensland Junior Sport Star of the Year			   Kaylee McKeown
Queensland Sport Officiator of the Year	 	 	 	 Erin Collis
Queensland Sport Hall of Fame Inductee			   Jessicah Schipper OAM

Above: Kaylee McKeown (centre) receiving the Junior Sports Star 
of the Year Award at the 2017 QSport Awards Night.

Above: Jessica Schipper (centre left) on stage at the 2017 QSport 
Awards Night, as an inductee into the Queensland Sport Hall of 

Fame.

Above: Erin Collis, with her Queensland Sport 
Officiator of the Year Award at the 2017 

QSport Awards Night.
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Above: Suellen Hardie being presented with the John Keppie Award by Simon Hooton, alongside Technical 
Manager, Karen Macleod (R) and Technical Committee Chair, Alan Smith (L).

Above: Jodie Henry OAM with her Hall of Fame 
Induction Award, presented during the 2017 

McDonald’s Queensland Championships

Above: Karen Macleod (L) presenting the Award of 
Excellence to Edelene Koplick (R), for her outstanding 

and tireless devotion to Swimming Queensland.
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Above: Emily Seebohm OAM accepting the Susie 
O’Neill Award from Swimming Queensland President, 

Michael Cox.

Above: 2017 McDonald’s Queensland Championships 
McDonald’s Country Swimmer of the Meet Award 

recipient, Ty Hartwell.

Above: Ariarne Titmus, McDonald’s Swimmer of 
the Meet Award recipient at the 2017 McDonald’s 

Queensland Championships.

Above: Alicia Coutts OAM, 2017 Hall of Fame Inductee.

Image Credit: Swimming Australia
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AUSTRALIAN TEAMS

2017 World Championships – Budapest, Hungary

Name
Jack Brazier
Jack Cartwright
Alexander Graham
Grant Irvine
Mitch Larkin
Clyde Lewis
Cameron McEvoy
David McKeon
Jack McLoughlin
David Morgan
James Roberts
Louis Townsend

Bronte Campbell
Brittany Elmslie
Chelsea Gubecka
Shayna Jack
Kareena Lee
Emma McKeon
Kaylee McKeown
Taylor McKeown
Kiah Melverton
Leah Neale
Emily Seebohm
Ariarne Titmus
Madison Wilson

Staff
Michael Bohl
Dean Boxall
Simon Cusack
David Lush
Chris Mooney
Chris Nesbit
Michael Sage
Clare Burns

Club
Kawana Waters
St Peters Western
Bond
St Peters Western
Chandler
St Peters Western
Bond
St Peters Western
Chandler
TSS Aquatic
Somerset (Gold Coast)
Rackley

Commercial
Brisbane Grammar
Kawana Waters
Commercial
Mountain Creek Mooloolaba
St Peters Western
USC Spartans
USC Spartans
TSS Aquatic
USC Spartans
Brisbane Grammar
St Peters Western
St Peters Western

Club
St Peters Western
St Peters Western
Commercial
Brisbane Grammar
USC Spartans
TSS Aquatic
Kawana Waters

Coach
Michael Sage
Dean Boxall
Richard Scarce
Michael Bohl
Simon Cusack
Dean Boxall
Richard Scarce
Michael Bohl
Vince Raleigh
Chris Nesbit
Ashley Callus
Damien Jones

Simon Cusack
David Lush
Michael Sage
Simon Cusack
Barry Kime
Michael Bohl
Chris Mooney
Chris Mooney
Chris Nesbit
Chris Mooney
David Lush
Dean Boxall
Michael Bohl

Role
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Massage Therapist

Above: Swimmers set to take off for the Women’s 5km Open Water Event at the 2017 World Championships in 
Budapest, Hungary.

Image Credit: Swimming Australia
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Above: Emma McKeon, receiving one of her 
Silver Medals at the 2017 World Championships in 

Budapest, Hungary.

Above: Shayna Jack, Bronte Campbell, Brittany Elmslie 
and Emma McKeon (L-R) Silver Medallists in the 4x100m 

Freestyle Relay at the 2017 World Championships in 
Budapest, Hungary.

Above: Bronze Medallists, (L-R) Madison Wilson, 
Emma McKeon, Kotuku Ngawati (VIC) and Ariarne 

Titmus in the 4x200m Freestyle Relay at the 2017 
World Championships.

Above: Emily Seebohm (centre) posing with her Gold 
Medal at the 2017 World Championships in Budapest, 

Hungary.

Image Credit: Swimming Australia

Above: (L-R)Jack McLoughlin, Kiah Melverton, 
Jack Brazier and Kareena Lee at the 2017 World 

Championships in Budapest, Hungary.

Above: Erin Collis (Right) at the 2017 World 
Championships in Budapest, Hungary.

Image Credit: Swimming AustraliaImage Credit: Swimming Australia

Image Credit: Swimming Australia Image Credit: Swimming Australia
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Name
Jordan Brunt
Nathan Robinson
Zac Stubblety-Cook
Jacob Vincent
Samuel Wendt
Jacob Whale
Elijah Winnington
 
Sarah Beale
Jenna Forrester
Chelsea  Hodges
Eliza King
Shikira-Lee  Matheson
Sienna McDonald
Lydia Murray
Lani Pallister
Sharni Robinson
Kirrily Siebenhausen
Tanya Stovgaard
Matilda Wangoma

Staff
Shaun Crow
Damien Jones
Janelle Pallister

Club
Southport Olympic
St Peters Western
West Brisbane
Miami
Bond
Flyers
Bond

Acacia Bayside
St Peters Western
Southport Olympic
Rackley
St Peters Western
St Peters Western
St Peters Western
USC Spartans
St Peters Western
Rackley
Southport Olympic
Southport Olympic

Club
Acacia Bayside
Rackley
USC Spartans

Coach
Sean Eels
Dean Boxall
Vince Raleigh
Denis Cotterell
Richard Scarce
Chelsea Orbell
Richard Scarce

Shaun Crow
Dean Boxall
Sean Eels
Damien Jones
Dean Boxall
Dean Boxall
Dean Boxall
Janelle Pallister
Dean Boxall
Damien Jones
Sean Eels
Sean Eels

Role
Coach
Coach
Coach

AUSTRALIAN TEAMS

2017 World Junior Championships – Indianapolis, USA

2017 Summer Universiade – Taipei City, Taiwan  

Name
Kai Edwards
Brayden McCarthy
Joshua Parrish
William Stockwell
Ben Treffers
 
Gemma Cooney
Abbey Harkin
Kareena Lee
Kiah Melverton
Leiston Pickett
Jemma Schlicht
Laura Taylor

Staff
Glenn Baker
Ashley Callus

Club
TSS Aquatic
Bond
TSS Aquatic
Commercial
Somerset (Gold Coast)

Brisbane Grammar
St Peters Western
Mountain Creek Mooloolaba
TSS Aquatic
Southport Olympic
USC Spartans
TSS Aquatic

Club
Southport Olympic
Somerset (Gold Coast)

Coach
Chris Nesbit
Richard Scarce 
Chris Nesbit
Simon Cusack
Ashley Callus

David Lush
Dean Boxall
Barry Kime
Chris Nesbit
Glenn Baker
Chris Mooney
Chris Nesbit

Role
Coach
Coach
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AUSTRALIAN TEAMS

2017 Youth Commonwealth Games – Nassau, Bahamas 
Name
Charles Cox
Jake Goldsworthy
Daniel Jacobson
Max Osborn

Meg Harris
Charlotte Mitchell
Ela Noble
Katie Strachan
Phoebe Walker

Staff
Richard Sleight

Club
St Peters Western
Acacia Bayside
Albany Creek
TSS Aquatic

Commercial
TSS Aquatic
Commercial
St Peters Western
St Peters Western

Club
Albany Creek

Coach
Dean Boxall
Shaun Crow
Richard Sleight
Chris Nesbit

Michael Bromley
Chris Nesbit
Michael Bromley
Dean Boxall
Dean Boxall

Role
Coach

Name
Jack Cartwright
Blake Cochrane
Daniel Fox
Alexander Graham
Brenden Hall
Liam Hunter
Grant Irvine 
Mitch Larkin
Clyde Lewis
Cameron McEvoy
David McKeon
Jack McLoughlin
David Morgan
Jake Packard
Logan Powell
James Roberts
Liam Schluter
Zac Stubblety-Cook
Ben Treffers
Elijah Winnington

Jessica Ashwood
Minna Atherton
Georgia Bohl
Bronte Campbell
Cate Campbell
Ellie Cole
Madeline Groves
Shayna Jack
Paige Leonhardt

Club
St Peters Western
USC Spartans
USC Spartans
Bond
Lawnton
Chandler
Griffith University
St Peters Western
St Peters Western
Bond
Griffith University
Chandler
TSS Aquatic
USC Spartans
USC Spartans
Somerset (Gold Coast)
Kawana Waters
West Brisbane
Somerset
Bond

Chandler
Brisbane Grammar
Griffith University
Chandler
Chandler
USC Spartans
Griffith University
Chandler
Chandler

Coach
Dean Boxall
Nathan Doyle
Nathan Doyle
Richard Scarce
Harley Connolly
Vince Raleigh
Michael Bohl
Dean Boxall
Dean Boxall
Richard Scarce
Michael Bohl
Vince Raleigh
Chris Nesbit
Nathan Doyle
Nathan Doyle
Ash Callus
Michael Sage
Vince Raleigh
Ash Callus
Richard Scarce

Vince Raleigh
David Lush
Michael Bohl
Simon Cusack
Simon Cusack
Nathan Doyle
Michael Bohl
Simon Cusack
Rob Hindmarsh

2018 Commonwealth Games – Gold Coast, Australia
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2018 Commonwealth Games – Gold Coast, Australia Continued

TEAMS AND SQUADS

Staff
Michael Bohl
Dean Boxall
Harley Connolly
Simon Cusack
Nathan Doyle
David Lush
Chris Mooney
Chris Nesbit
Vince Raleigh
Richard Scarce
Terry Downes

Club
Griffith University
St Peters Western
Lawnton
Chandler
USC Spartans
Brisbane Grammar
USC Spartans
TSS Aquatic
Chandler
Bond

Role
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Massage Therapist 

Emma McKeon
Kaylee McKeown
Taylor McKeown
Kiah Melverton
Leah Neale
Lakeisha Patterson
Leiston Pickett
Emily Seebohm
Mikkayla Sheridan
Laura Taylor
Ariarne Titmus
Tessa Wallace

Griffith University
USC Spartans
USC Spartans
TSS Aquatics
USC Spartans
Lawnton
Southport Olympic
Brisbane Grammar
USC Spartans
TSS Aquatic
St Peters Western
Pelican Waters Caloundra

Michael Bohl
Chris Mooney
Chris Mooney
Chris Nesbit
Chris Mooney
Harley Connolly
Glenn Baker
David Lush
Chris Mooney
Chris Nesbit
Dean Boxall
John Wallace

Above: Jack Carwright, at the 2018 
Australian Trials, where he qualified 

for the 2018 Commonwealth 
Games.

Above: Ariarne Titmus, 2018 
Commonwealth Games Team 

member after her Australian Record 
breaking swim in the 400m Freestyle 

at the 2018 Australian Trials.

Image Credit: Swimming Australia

Above: Laura Taylor, at the 2018 
Australian Trials after she won the 200m 
Butterfly and secured her place on the 

2018 Commonwealth Games team.

Image Credit: Swimming Australia Image Credit: Swimming Australia
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QUEENSLAND TEAMS

2017 Japan Open –Tokyo, Japan  

Name
Grayson Bell
Liam Hunter
Brayden McCarthy

Abbey Harkin
Mikayla Messer
Dahlas Rogers
Jemma Schlicht
Mikkayla Sheridan
Laura Taylor

Staff
Glenn Baker
Janelle Pallister
Brian Stehr
David Thomas
Scott Harrison

Club
TSS Aquatic
Chandler
Bond

St Peters Western
Chandler
Good Shepherd Aquatics
USC Spartans
USC Spartans
TSS Aquatic

Club
Southport Olympic
USC Spartans
Good Shepherd Aquatics
TSS Aquatic

Coach
Chris Nesbit
Vince Raleigh
Richard Scarce

Dean Boxall
Vince Raleigh
Brian Stehr
Chris Mooney
Chris Mooney
Chris Nesbit

Role
Head Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Team Manager

2017 Open Water World Cup Team –Chun’an, China and Hong Kong 

Name
Lachlan Colquhoun
Solomon Wright

Staff
Raelene Ryan

Club
TSS Aquatic
TSS Aquatic

Club
Miami

Coach
Adam Mallet
Chris Nesbit

Role
Coach

Above: Queensland team and staff at the 2017 Japan Open Competition.
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QUEENSLAND TEAMS

2017 State Teams Championships – AIS, Canberra

Name
Ethan Banks
Lachlan Byrne
Csongor Cellie
Cameron Clark
Bailey Coleman
Jake Goldsworthy
Michael Gould
Alexander Grant
Ty Hartwell
Thomas Hauck
Kaiden Hubbard
Joseph Jackson
Zach Maher
Aaron Mansfield
Hadley Mayo
Thomas Neill
Connor O’Neill
Max Osborn
Jack Sparke
Andy Zhu

Alice Campbell
Emily Cobb
Stella Cole
Olivia Collins
Ella Goddard
Bronte Job
Caitlin Leslie
Isabelle Mason
Brooke Napper

Club
St Peters Western
Sunnybank
Kawana Waters
Rocky City
Southside Aquatics
Acacia Bayside
Rackley
Brisbane Grammar
Rocky City
All Saints Gold Coast
Miami
Brisbane Grammar
TSS Aquatic
Kawana Waters
East Brisbane
Rackley
TSS Aquatic
TSS Aquatic
Bond
Sunnybank

Chandler
Chandler
TSS Aquatic
Somerset (Gold Coast)
TAS
Brisbane Jets
St Peters Western
Toowoomba Grammar
All Saints Gold Coast

Coach
Dean Boxall
Tom Harris
Michael Sage
Shane Kingston
Lachlan Staples
Shaun Crow
Justin Bell
David Lush
Shane Kingston
Ken Sabotic
Raelene Ryan
David Lush
Liam Du Feu
Michael Sage
Mark Lorrimer
Justin Bell
Liam Du Feu
Chris Nesbit
Kyle Samuelson
Tom Harris

Rob Hindmarsh
Rob Hindmarsh
Liam Du Feu
Ashley Callus
Duncan Todd
Humberto Angerami
Dean Boxall
Richard McLean
Ken Sabotic

Above: Queensland Team, on pool deck at the Australian Institute of Sport (AIS) during the 2017 State Teams 
Championships.

Image Credit: Swimming Australia
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QUEENSLAND TEAMS

2017 State Teams Championships – AIS, Canberra

Staff
Drew McGregor
Damien Jones
David Proud
Raelene Ryan
Justin Bell
Craig Harkiss
Bobby Jovanovich
Shane Kingston
Ken Sabotic
Kyle Samuelson
David Thomas
Scott Harrison
Kellie Richter

Club
Swimming Queensland
Rackley
Nudgee College
Miami
Rackley
Kawana Waters
Brisbane Grammar
Rocky City
All Saints Gold Coast
Bond
TSS Aquatic

Swimming Queensland

Role
Head Coach
Female Head Coach
Male Head Coach
NT Mentor Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Coach
Manager
Manager

Above: Queensland Team, along with Speedo Ambassadors Cameron McEvoy and Brittany Elmslie (centre front), at 
Churchie prior to departing for the 2017 State Teams Championships.

Lani Pallister
Georgia Pendergast
Lily Price
Ella Ramsay
Billie Rezek
Michaela Ryan
Chloe Scriggins
Gabrielle Scudamore
Madeline Snell
Jade Starr
Taylor Timpani

USC Spartans
Kawana Waters
Acacia Bayside
St Peters Western
Kawana Waters
St Peters Western
Brisbane Grammar
Brisbane Grammar
Acacia Bayside
Nudgee College
All Saints Gold Coast

Janelle Pallister
Craig Harkiss
Shaun Crow
Stewart Melton
Craig Harkiss
Dean Boxall
Bobby Jovanovich
David Lush
Shaun Crow
David Proud
Ken Sabotic
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Swimming Queensland McDonald’s Target Squad

Name
Bailey Armstrong (OW)
Jack Brazier (OW)
Jack Cartwright
Blake Cochrane (SWD)
Kai Edwards (OW)
Daniel Fox (SWD)
Jared Gilliland
Alexander Graham
Brenden Hall (SWD)
Grant Irvine
Mitch Larkin
Clyde Lewis
Cameron McEvoy
David McKeon
Jack McLoughlin
David Morgan
Jake Packard
Joshua Parrish
James Roberts
Nick Sloman (OW)
Daniel Smith
William Stockwell
Zac Stubblety-Cook
Louis Townsend
Ben Treffers
Elijah Winnington

Jessica Ashwood
Minna Atherton
Georgia Bohl
Mackenzie Brazier (OW)
Bronte Campbell
Cate Campbell
Ellie Cole (SWD)
Katja Dedekind (SWD)
Brittany Elmslie
Madeline Groves
Chelsea Gubecka (OW)
Chloe Gubecka (OW)
Shayna Jack
Kareena Lee (OW)
Paige Leonhardt (SWD)
Emma McKeon
Kaylee McKeown
Taylor McKeown
Keryn McMaster
Kiah Melverton
Monique Murphy (SWD)
Leah Neale

Club
Kawana Waters
Kawana Waters
St Peters Western
USC Spartans
TSS Aquatic
USC Spartans
Brisbane Grammar
Bond
Lawnton
Griffith University
St Peters Western
St Peters Western
Bond
Griffith University
Chandler
TSS Aquatic
USC Spartans
TSS Aquatic
Somerset (Gold Coast)
Noosa
Griffith University
Chandler
West Brisbane 
Rackley
Somerset (Gold Coast)
Bond

Chandler
Brisbane Grammar
Griffith University
Kawana Waters
Chandler
Chandler
USC Spartans
USC Spartans
Brisbane Grammar
Griffith University
Kawana Waters
Kawana Waters
Chandler
Noosa
Chandler
Griffith University
USC Spartans
USC Spartans
Trinity Aquatic
TSS Aquatic
Lawnton
USC Spartans

Coach
Michael Sage
Michael Sage
Dean Boxall
Nathan Doyle
Chris Nesbit
Nathan Doyle
David Lush
Richard Scarce
Harley Connolly
Michael Bohl
Dean Boxall
Dean Boxall
Richard Scarce
Michael Bohl
Vince Raleigh
Chris Nesbit
Chris Mooney
Chris Nesbit
Ashley Callus
John Rodgers
Michael Bohl
Simon Cusack
Vince Raleigh
Damien Jones
Ashley Callus
Richard Scarce

Vince Raleigh
David Lush
Michael Bohl
Michael Sage
Simon Cusack
Simon Cusack
Nathan Doyle
Nathan Doyle
David Lush
Michael Bohl
Michael Sage
Michael Sage
Simon Cusack
John Rodgers
Rob Hindmarsh
Michael Bohl
Chris Mooney
Chris Mooney
Dean Pugh
Chris Nesbit
Harley Connolly
Chris Mooney
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Swimming Queensland McDonald’s Target Squad (Continued)

Name Club Coach

Above: Coaches and support staff take a moment for a photo at the 2018 Talent Identification Camp at The 
Southport School (TSS).

Lani Pallister
Lakeisha Patterson (SWD)
Leiston Pickett
Emily Seebohm
Mikkayla Sheridan
Laura Taylor
Ariarne Titmus
Tessa Wallace
Rachael Watson (SWD)
Madison Wilson

Alexandra Headland
Lawnton
Southport Olympic
Brisbane Grammar
USC Spartans
TSS Aquatic
St Peters Western
Pelican Waters Caloundra
Chandler
Bond

Janelle Pallister
Harley Connolly
Glenn Baker
David Lush
Chris Mooney
Chris Nesbit
Dean Boxall
John Wallace
Rob Hindmarsh
Richard Scarce

Swimming Queensland McDonald’s Gold Squad 

Name
Grayson Bell
Jordan Brunt
Max Carleton
Brodie Cook
Rowan Crothers (SWD)
Tristan Hollard
Liam Hunter
Jack Ireland (SWD)
Daniel Jacobson
Braedan Jason (SWD)
Cameron Jones
Regan Leong

Club
TSS Aquatic
Southport Olympic
St Peters Western
Helensvale
Yeronga Park
Southport Olympic
Chandler
UQ
Albany Creek
USC Spartans
St Peters Western
Somerset (Gold Coast)

Coach
Chris Nesbit
Sean Eels
Dean Boxall
Jon Cook
Rob Van Der Zant
Glenn Baker
Vince Raleigh
David Heyden
Richard Sleight
Nathan Doyle
Dean Boxall
Ashley Callus
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Swimming Queensland McDonald’s Gold Squad (Continued)

Name Club Coach

Dylan Lewis
Tristan Ludlow
Brayden McCarthy
Jack McLoughlin (OW)
Logan Powell (SWD)
Christopher Raven
Nathan Robinson
Nicholas Schafer
Liam Schluter (SWD)
Jacob Vincent
Jacob Whale
Thomas Wotton

Jessica Ashwood (OW)
Sarah Beale
Carla Buchanan
Gemma Cooney
Emily Dring
Amy Forrester
Jenna Forrester
Chelsea Gillett
Tianni Gilmour
Madeleine Gough
Chelsea Gubecka
Abbey Harkin
Mackenzie Harris
Moesha Johnson
Eliza King
Kareena Lee
Kiah Melverton (OW)
Mikayla Messer
Lydia Murray
Sharni Robinson
Dahlas Rogers
Sara Saal
Jemma Schlicht
Aisling Scott
Calypso Sheridan
Kirrily Siebenhausen
Tanya Stovgaard
Katie Strachan
Jenna Strauch
Alice Stuart
Jessica Unicomb
Phoebe Walker
Acacia Wildin-Snedden

Chandler
Rackley
Bond
Chandler
USC Spartans
USC Spartans
Chandler
Acqua Rosa Clayfield
Kawana Waters
St Peters Western
Flyers
Griffith University

Chandler
Acacia Bayside 
Acacia Bayside
Brisbane Grammar
USC Spartans
Bond
St Peters Western
USC Spartans
USC Spartans
TSS Aquatic
Kawana Waters
St Peters Western
MCA
Coopers Burleigh
Rackley
Mountain Creek Mooloolaba 
TSS Aquatic
Chandler
St Peters Western
St Peters Western
Good Shepherd Aquatics
Commercial
USC Spartans
Brisbane Grammar
Brisbane Grammar
Rackley
Southport Olympic
St Peters Western
Bond
TSS Aquatic
All Saints Gold Coast
St Peters Western
St Peters Western

Vince Raleigh
Damien Jones
Richard Scarce
Vince Raleigh
Nathan Doyle
Chris Mooney
Vince Raleigh
Luke Stafford
Michael Sage
Dean Boxall
Chelsea Orbell
Michael Bohl

Vince Raleigh
Shaun Crow
Shaun Crow
David Lush
Chris Mooney
Richard Scarce
Dean Boxall
Chris Mooney
Chris Mooney
Chris Nesbit
Michael Sage
Dean Boxall
James Boyce
Brad Cooper
Damien Jones
Barry Kime
Chris Nesbit
Vince Raleigh 
Dean Boxall
Dean Boxall
Brian Stehr
Michael Bromley
Chris Mooney
David Lush
David Lush
Damien Jones
Sean Eels
Dean Boxall
Richard Scarce
Chris Nesbit

Dean Boxall
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Swimming Queensland McDonald’s Silver Squad

Above: Drew McGregor (SQ Coach Development Director) addresses the swimmers and coaches during the 
Stroke Camp held at Churchie.

Name
Teagan Appleby (SWD)
Jack Brazier
Conor Brown (SWD)
James Camp
Csongor Cellie
Seungbeen Cho
Lachlan Colquhoun (Pool & 
OW)
Brendan Cooke
Jye Cornwell
Charles Cox
Matthew Davis
Jasper Dejager
Kai Edwards
Cade Fasala
Jake Goldsworthy
Alexander Grant
Guy Harrison-Murray (SWD)
Ty Hartwell
Thomas Hauck
Nicholas Honey
Jackson Hughes (SWD)
Joseph Jackson

Club
Miami 
Kawana Waters
Somerset (Gold Coast)
West Brisbane
Kawana Waters
St Peters Western
TSS Aquatic

Brisbane Grammar
Yeronga Park
St Peters Western
Bond
All Saints Gold Coast
TSS Aquatic
St Peters Western
Acacia Bayside 
Brisbane Grammar
USC Spartans 
Rocky City
All Saints Gold Coast
Yeronga Park
Kawana Waters 
Brisbane Grammar

Coach
Scott Reinke
Michael Sage
Graeme McDonald
Adam Hosking
Michael Sage
Dean Boxall
Chris Nesbit

David Lush
Rob Van Der Zant
Dean Boxall
Richard Scarce
Ken Sabotic
Chris Nesbit
Michael Bohl
Shaun Crow
David Lush
Nathan Doyle
Shane Kingston
Ken Sabotic
Rob Van Der Zant
Marie Hasemann
David Lush
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Swimming Queensland McDonald’s Silver Squad (Continued)

Name Club Coach

Nathan Jason (SWD)
Max Kennedy (SWD)
Kyle Kiehne
Brandon L’Barrow
Donovan Lee
Jarrod Lee (SWD)
Zach Maher
Aaron Mansfield
William Martin (SWD)
Jackson May (OW)
Peter Mills
Thomas Neill
Michael Ng
Kyle Niesler
Trae Norbury (SWD)
Douglas Oliver
Max Osborn (Pool & OW)
Bryan Poon
Cameron Preval
William Pulley
Henry Reardon (SWD)
Dominic Richardson
Noah Robinson (SWD)
Samuel Rutley (OW)
Jack Selman
Bryce Skea
Nick Sloman
Matthew Stark (SWD)
Max Statham
Dylan Stevens
Bailey Stewart (SWD)
Buster Sykes
Joshua Tierney
Aiden Tuihalangingie
Cooper van der Laan
Harrison Vig (SWD)
Will Walsh
Samuel Wendt
Toby Wilson
Samuel Young

Madisyn Armstrong
Joeie Ballard (SWD)
Lily Barras (SWD)
Olivia Borg
Emily Caine
Alice Campbell
Sofia Cicchitti

USC Spartans 
Miami 
Miami
Acacia Bayside
St Peters Western
Gladstone Gladiators 
TSS Aquatic
Kawana Waters
Nudgee College 
Mountain Creek Mooloolaba 
Brisbane Grammar
Rackley
St Peters Western
John Paul College
CYMS St Edmunds
Yeronga Park
TSS Aquatic
Kawana Waters
Commercial
TSS Aquatic
Toowoomba Grammar 
TSS Aquatic
TSS Aquatic 
St Peters Western 
USC Spartans
Southport Olympic
Noosa  
Genesis Aquatics
TSS Aquatic
Toowoomba Grammar 
Brisbane Jets 
TSS Aquatic
TSS Aquatic
Cotton Tree
TSS Aquatic
Brisbane Jets 
East Brisbane
Bond
Miami
Bond

TSS Aquatic
Gardens 
Brisbane Jets
Miami
Rackley
Chandler
Newmarket Racers

Janelle Pallister
Steve Clark
Denis Cotterell
Shaun Crow
Dean Boxall
Tomas Fronek
Liam Du Feu
Michael Sage
Col Cresser
Barry Kime
David Lush
Justin Bell
Dean Boxall
Len Sterlin
Steve Critoph
Rob Van Der Zant
Chris Nesbit
Michael Sage
Michael Bromley 
Liam Du Feu
Darren Stewart
Chris Nesbit
David Thomas
Dean Boxall
Chris Mooney
Sean Eels
John Rodgers
Brendan Keogh
Liam Du Feu
Richard McLean
Humberto Angerami
Chris Nesbit
Chris Nesbit
James Critoph
Chris Nesbit
Humberto Angerami
Mark Lorrimer
Richard Scarce
Denis Cotterell
Richard Scarce

Liam Du Feu
Matt Harrison
Humberto Angerami
Raelene Ryan
Damien Jones
Rob Hindmarsh
Steve Miller
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Swimming Queensland McDonald’s Silver Squad (Continued)

Name Club Coach

Arna Couper
Bianca Crisp (OW)
Chloe Crust (SWD)
Kiandra Cumberland (SWD)
Tahlia Davies (SWD)
Zoe Elkerton
Alanah Fowler (Pool & OW)
Breana Gilroy
Alicia Goodwin (SWD)
Rylee Grier-Stralow (SWD)
Chloe Gubecka
Meg Harris
Jordan Harton (SWD)
Chelsea Hodges
Rebecca Jacobson
Bronte Job
Moesha Johnson (OW)
Lucia Lassman
Jessica Lavin (Pool & OW)
Aiden Lister
Elli Mackay
Isabelle Mason
Shikira-Lee Matheson
Sienna McDonald
Madeleine McTernan (SWD)
Mikayla Messer (OW)
Charlotte Mitchell
Brooke Napper
Ela Noble
Skye Norris
Georgia Powell
Emma Robinson
Michaela Ryan
Suzanne Ryan
Emily Scibilia
Emma Siddle
Jade Slee (OW)
Keira Stephens (SWD)
Kara Svenson
Laticia-Leigh Transom
Chloe Trevitt (OW)
Tatjana Veeser
Matilda Wangoma
Imogen Watson
Monique Wegener (SWD)
Poppy Wilson (SWD)

Good Shepherd Aquatics
TSS Aquatic
Ferny Hills & District 
Southport Olympic
The Aquaterians
TSS Aquatic
Redcliffe Leagues
St Peters Western
Brisbane Jets 
Wellington Point Allstars 
Kawana Waters
Commercial
CYMS St Edmunds 
Southport Olympic
Albany Creek
Brisbane Jets
Coopers Burleigh 
St Peters Western
Rackley
Waterworx
St Peters Western
Toowoomba Grammar 
St Peters Western
St Peters Western
Bond 
Chandler 
TSS Aquatic
All Saints Gold Coast
Commercial
Kawana Waters
Newmarket Racers
TSS Aquatic
St Peters Western
Rackley
Acacia Bayside
Southport Olympic
Miami 
Fraser Coast 
Indooroopilly
Brisbane Grammar
Pelican Waters Caloundra
TSS Aquatic
Southport Olympic
St Peters Western
Beerwah & District 
Woogaroo 

Brian Stehr
Liam Du Feu
Sean Williams
Erin McCarthy
Raleigh Young
Liam Du Feu
Ken Wood
Dean Boxall 
Humberto Angerami
Ben Ingersole
Michael Sage
Michael Bromley
Steve Critoph
Sean Eels
Richard Sleight
Humberto Angerami
Brad Cooper 
Michael Bohl
Damien Jones

Dean Boxall
Richard McLean
Dean Boxall
Dean Boxall
Zander Hey
Vince Raleigh
Chris Nesbit
Ken Sabotic
Michael Bromley
Michael Sage
Steve Miller
Chris Nesbit
Dean Boxall
Damien Jones
Shaun Crow
Sean Eels
Raelene Ryan
Marcus Elder
Elisha Hunt
David Lush
John Wallace
Liam Du Feu
Sean Eels
Dean Boxall

Stephan Ballhause
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Name
Bailey Armstrong
Connor Borkowsky
Zachary Bromage (OW)
Peter Brown (SWD)
Lachlan Byrne
Ethan Chan (SWD)
Cameron Clark
Jackson Clarke
Riley Clout (OW)
Bailey Coleman (Pool & OW)
Isaac Cooper
Hayden Cotter (OW)
Liam Donnelly
Chad Fotea
Benjamin Garozzo
Scott Goadby
Jordan Gubecka (OW)
Kolby Gubecka (OW)
Coen Healy-Johnson (OW)
Kaiden Hubbard
Daniel Jacobson (OW)
Nicholas Lane (OW)
Michael Lidstone (Pool & OW)
Callum Lowe-Griffiths
Dylan McAreavey (OW)
Jake Michel (SWD)
Evan Mitchell
Joel Mundie (SWD)
Ethan Nagle (OW)

Club
Miami
Somerset (Gold Coast)
Kawana Waters  
Gullivers Coomera
Sunnybank
Australian Crawl
Rocky City
Southside Aquatics
Somerset (Gold Coast)
Southside Aquatics
Fairymead
Lawnton  
Woogaroo
Chandler
Redlands
TSS Aquatic
Kawana Waters  
Kawana Waters  
Yeronga Park  
Miami
Albany Creek  
Redcliffe Leagues  
Albany Creek
Miami
Kawana Waters  
Carina Leagues CJ’s
TSS Aquatic
Central Cairns
Yeronga Park  

Coach
Denis Cotterell
Graeme McDonald
Michael Sage
Terry Gulliver
Tom Harris
Kirk Taylor
Shane Kingston
Lachlan Staples
Graeme McDonald
Lachlan Staples
Paul Simms
Harley Connolly
Noel Donnelly
Rob Hindmarsh
Nick Pedrazzini
Chris Nesbit
Michael Sage
Michael Sage
Rob Van Der Zant
Raelene Ryan
Richard Sleight
Ken Wood
Richard Sleight
Denis Cotterell
Michael Sage
Brian Glass
David Thomas
Andrew Howard
Rob Van Der Zant

QUEENSLAND SQUADS

Swimming Queensland McDonald’s Flippers Squad

Above: Drew McGregor (SQ Coach Development Director) addresses the swimmers and coaches 
at an Intra-Regional Clinic in 2017.
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Swimming Queensland McDonald’s Flippers Squad (Continued)

Name Club Coach

Thomas Neill (OW)
James Otley-Doe (OW)
Luke Parrish
Thomas Raymond (Pool & OW)
Benjamin Read (OW)
Ruben Rees
Tom Rimmington
Samuel Rutley
Andrew Ryan
Cameron Schefman (SWD)
Samuel Short (Pool & OW)
Arvin Singh Chahal
Jordan Smith
Joshua Staples
Jacob Templeton (SWD)
Mitchell Tinsley (OW)
Mitchell Toohey (SWD)
Kai Watson
Elliot Weber
Ethan Wildin Murrihy
Ethan Williams
Daniel Woodrow
Andy Zhu

Madisyn Armstrong (OW)
Amadika Atkinson
Emily Barany
Michaela Bird (OW)
Niamh Boden (OW)
Laura Brosnan (OW)
Quinn Burling
Mackenzie Carsley (OW)
Emily Cobb
Stella Cole
Olivia Collins
Nicole Conyngham (OW)
Ella Cossill
Tayla Dowzard
Ella Goddard (Pool & OW)
Madeleine Gough (OW)
Michaela Hazell
Carmen Jansen Van Vuuren 
(OW)
Charly Kuhnemann
Caitlin Leslie
Tiffany Mackay
Charlotte Mitchell (OW)
Philippa O’Brien (OW)

Rackley
TSS Aquatic 
TSS Aquatic
Nudgee College
Kawana Waters  
Miami
Newmarket Racers
St Peters Western
Miami
Acacia Bayside
Albany Creek
St Peters Western
Fairymead
St Peters Western
USC Spartans
Chandler  
Gatton
Redlands
Acacia Bayside
USC Spartans
St Peters Western
Ambrose Treacy
Sunnybank

TSS Aquatic
Chandler
Trinity Aquatic
Mountain Creek Mooloolaba  
Albany Creek  
Yeronga Park  
Toowoomba Grammar 
Albany Creek  
Chandler
TSS Aquatic
Somerset (Gold Coast)
TSS Aquatic 
TSS Aquatic
Chandler
TAS
TSS Aquatic 
St Peters Western
Miami  

Chandler
St Peters Western
Australian Crawl
TSS Aquatic 
Grace 

Justin Bell
Liam Du Feu
Liam Du Feu
David Proud
Michael Sage
Raelene Ryan
Bob Miller
Dean Boxall
Raelene Ryan
Shaun Crow
Richard Sleight
Dean Boxall
Paul Simms
Stewart Melton
Nathan Doyle
Rob Hindmarsh
David Reinhardt
Nick Pedrazzini
Sam Sharp
Janelle Pallister
Stewart Melton
Paul Jones
Tom Harris

Liam Du Feu
Rob Hindmarsh
Dean Pugh
Barry Kime
Richard Sleight
Rob Van Der Zant
Richard McLean
Richard Sleight
Rob Hindmarsh
Liam Du Feu
Graeme McDonald
Liam Du Feu
Chris Nesbit
Rob Hindmarsh
Duncan Todd
Chris Nesbit
Dean Boxall
Raelene Ryan

Rob Hindmarsh
Dean Boxall
Kirk Taylor
Chris Nesbit
Chris Phillips
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QUEENSLAND SQUADS

Swimming Queensland McDonald’s Flippers Squad (Continued)

Name Club Coach

Eleanor Otley-Doe (OW)
Georgia Pendergast
Mikayla Popham
Jorgia Powell (OW)
Tahlia Prenzler
Billie Rezek
Poppy Richards (SWD)
Gabrielle Scudamore (Pool & 
OW)
Madeline Snell
Hannah Stewart
Sara Tazaki (OW)
Sarah Thompson (OW)
Amelia Tilly (OW)
Taylor Timpani
Laticia-Leigh Transom (OW)
Taylah Tyerman-Webster
Sarah Wallace (SWD)
Ella Wassing (OW)
Bindi Ware
Alix Whitney (Pool & OW)

TSS Aquatic 
Kawana Waters
Kawana Waters
USC Spartans  
Good Shepherd Aquatics
Kawana Waters
USC Spartans
Brisbane Grammar

Acacia Bayside
Southside Aquatics
Somerset (Gold Coast)
Kawana Waters  
Kawana Waters  
All Saints Gold Coast
Brisbane Grammar 
Yeronga Park
Mountain Creek Mooloolaba
Pelican Waters Caloundra  
Bond
Logan Vikings

Liam Du Feu
Craig Harkiss
Michael Sage
Janelle Pallister
Brian Stehr
Craig Harkiss
Janelle Pallister
David Lush

Shaun Crow
Lachlan Staples
Graeme McDonald
Michael Sage
Michael Sage
Ken Sabotic
David Lush
Rob Van Der Zant
Michael Gibson
John Wallace
Kyle Samuelson
Drew Millar

Above: 2017 Paulus Wildeboer Coach Scholarship recipients with their SQ mentors in Budapest, Hungary.
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Emma McKeon (St Peters Western)

Emily Seebohm (Brisbane Grammar)

Australia
Shayna Jack (Commercial), Bronte Campbell 
(Commercial), Brittany Elmslie (Brisbane 
Grammar), Emma McKeon (St Peters Western)

Australia
Mitch Larkin (Chandler), Emma McKeon (St 
Peters Western), Bronte Campbell (Commercial)

Australia	
Madison Wilson (St Peters Western), Emma 
McKeon (St Peters Western), Ariarne Titmus (St 
Peters Western)

Australia	
Emily Seebohm (Brisbane Grammar), Taylor 
McKeown (USC Spartans), Emma McKeon (St 
Peters Western), Bronte Campbell (Commercial)

Silver
Silver

Gold
Bronze

Silver

Silver

Bronze

Bronze

100m FLY
200m FS

200m BK
100m BK

4x100m FS

4x100m MR (Mixed)

4x200m FS

4x100m MR

C

C

C

2017 World Championships - Budapest, Hungary

56.18
1:55.18

2:05.68
58.59

3:32.01

3:41.21

7:48.51

3:54.29

Zac Stubblety-Cook (West Brisbane)	
			 
Elijah Winnington (Bond)
			 
Australia			 
Jordan Brunt (Southport Olympic), Samuel Wendt 
(Bond), Elijah Winnington (Bond)
			 
Australia			 
Elijah Winnington (Bond), Jordan Brunt (Southport 
Olympic), Eliza King (Rackley)

Bronze

Bronze	

Bronze

Bronze

200m BRST

200m FS

4x100m FS

4x100 FS (Mixed)

2017 World Junior Championships - Indianapolis, USA

2:10.90

1:46.81

3:18.55

3:28.57

Leiston Pickett (Southport Olympic) Silver 50m BRST

2017 Summer Universiade - Taipei City, Taiwan

30.82

INTERNATIONAL RESULTS
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Charles Cox (St Peters Western)
			 
Max Osborn (TSS Aquatic)				  
			 
Meg Harris (Commercial)			 
	
Ela Noble (Commercial)
				  
Australia
Charlotte Mitchell (TSS Aquatic), Katie Strachan 
(St Peters Western), Daniel Jacobson (Albany 
Creek)	

Bronze	

Silver

Gold

Silver

Bronze	

200m FLY

1500m FS

50m FS

50m FS

4x200m FS (Mixed)

2:01.02

15:50.64

25.89

25.97

7:57.74

2017 Youth Commonwealth Games – Nassau, Bahamas

INTERNATIONAL RESULTS

Blake Cochrane (USC Spartans)

			 
Daniel Fox (USC Spartans)	
			 
Brenden Hall (Lawnton)

			 
Grant Irvine (Griffith University)
			 
Mitch Larkin (St Peters Western)	

		

			 
Clyde Lewis (St Peters Western)			 
	

Silver
Bronze

Bronze	

Gold
Bronze	

Bronze

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Bronze

2018 Commonwealth Games – Gold Coast, Australia

2:32.72
1:18.75

1:58.26

1:04.73
57.90

51.50

24.68
53.18
1:56.10
1:57.67

4:13.12
1:58.18

200m IM SM8
100m BRST SB8

200m FS S14

100m BK S9
100m FS S9

100m FLY

50m BK
100m BK
200m BK
200m IM

400m IM
200m IM

Above: Technical Officials, including many Queensland officials, from the 2018 Gold Coast Commonwealth 
Games.

Image Credit: Swimming Australia



Page 60

queensland
 

SUCCESS IN THE WATER

Cameron McEvoy (Bond) 		
			 
Jack McLoughlin (Chandler)			 

			 
David Morgan (TSS Aquatic)			 
	
Logan Powell (USC Spartans)
			 
Liam Schluter, Kawana Waters			 
	
Ben Treffers (Somerset (Gold Coast))
			 
Australia			 
Cameron McEvoy (Bond), Jack Cartwright (St 
Peters Western)
			 
Australia		
Alex Graham (Bond), Elijah Winnington (Bond)

Australia			 
Mitch Larkin (St Peters Western), Jake Packard 
(USC Spartans), Grant Irvine (Griffith University)

Jessica Ashwood (Chandler)

Georgia Bohl (Griffith University)

Bronte Campbell (Chandler)

Cate Campbell (Chandler)

Ellie Cole (USC Spartans)

Madeline Groves (Griffith University)

Paige Leonhardt (Chandler)

Emma McKeon (Griffith University)

Kiah Melverton (TSS Aquatic)

Lakeisha Patterson (Lawnton)

Bronze

Gold
Silver

Silver

Bronze	

Silver

Silver

Gold

Gold

Gold

Silver

Bronze

Gold
Silver

Gold
Gold
Silver

Silver
Bronze

Silver
Bronze

Silver

Gold
Bronze
Bronze

Bronze

Gold
Gold

50m FS

1500m FS
400m FS

200m FLY

100m BK S9

200m FS S14

50m BK

4x100m FS

4x200m FS

4x100m MR

800m FS

100m BRST

100m FS
50m FS

50m FLY
50m FS
100m FS

100m BK S9
100m FS S9

100m FLY
50m FLY

100m BRST SB9

100m FLY
200m FLY
200m FS

800m FS

50m FS S8
100m FS S9

A

	

C

S8W

2018 Commonwealth Games – Gold Coast, Australia Continued
21.92

14:47.09
3:45.21

1:56.36

1:05.29

1:56.23

24.84

3:12.96

7:05.97

3:31.04

8:27.60

1:07.22

52.27
24.26

25.59
23.78
52.69

1:11.51
1:03.36

57.19
25.69

1:18.81

56.78
2:08.05
1:56.26

8:28.59

30.14
1:03.02

INTERNATIONAL RESULTS
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Leiston Pickett (Southport Olympic)

Emily Seebohm (Brisbane Grammar)

Laura Taylor (TSS Aquatic)

Ariarne Titmus (St Peters Western)

Australia
Shayna Jack (Chandler), Bronte Campbell 
(Chandler), Emma McKeon (Griffith University), 
Cate Campbell (Chandler)

Australia
Emma McKeon (Griffith University), Leah Neale 
(USC Spartans), Ariarne Titmus (St Peters Western)

Australia
Emily Seebohm (Brisbane Grammar), Georgia 
Bohl (Griffith University), Emma McKeon (Griffith 
University), Bronte Campbell (Chandler)

Bronze

Gold
Silver
Bronze

Silver

Gold
Gold
Silver

Gold

Gold

Gold

50m BRST

50m BK
100m BK
200m BK

200m FLY

400m FS
800m FS
200m FS

4x100m FS

4x200m FS

4x100m MR

O
AAge
AAge

W

A

2018 Commonwealth Games – Gold Coast, Australia Continued

30.78

27.78
58.66
2:06.82

2:07.39

4:00.93
8:20.02
1:54.85

3:30.05

7:48.04

3:54.36

INTERNATIONAL RESULTS

Above: Cate Cambell, who secured 3 Gold 
Medals and 1 Silver Medal at the 2018 Gold Coast 

Commonwealth Games.

Image Credit: Swimming Australia

Above: Mitch Larkin, who secured 5 Gold Medals at 
the 2018 Gold Coast Commonwealth Games.

Image Credit: Swimming Australia

Grayson Bell (TSS Aquatic)

Rowan Crothers (Yeronga Park)

Gold
Bronze

Bronze

50m BRST
100m BRST

400m FS MC

2017 Australian Short Course Championships –  Adelaide, South Australia

27.03
58.90

3:58.60
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Daniel Fox (USC Spartans)

Liam Hunter (Chandler)

Jack Ireland (UQ)

Braedan Jason (USC Spartans)

David McKeon (Griffith University)

Jack McLoughlin (Chandler)

Peter Mills (Brisbane Grammar)

David Morgan (TSS Aquatic)

Joshua Parrish (TSS Aquatic)

Grant Patterson (Central Cairns)

Nathan Robinson (Chandler)

Zac Stubblety-Cook (West Brisbane)

Louis Townsend (Rackley)

TSS Aquatic			 
David Morgan, Max Osborn, Grayson Bell, Joshua 
Parrish

TSS Aquatic			 
David Morgan, Grayson Bell, Max Osborn, Joshua 
Parrish			 

Gold
Gold
Silver
Silver
Bronze

Gold
Silver

Gold
Silver
Bronze

Silver

Gold

Silver
Bronze

Silver
Bronze

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Bronze

Gold
Gold
Silver
Bronze

Gold
Gold
Gold
Silver

Silver

Gold

Bronze

Gold

Silver

50m BK MC
50m FS MC
50m FLY MC
100m FLY MC
100m BK MC

100m BRST
200m BRST

100m FS MC
400m FS MC
100m FLY MC

100m FS MC

400m FS

1500m FS
400m FS

200m BK
100m BK

50m FLY
100m FLY
200m FLY
50m FS
50m BK

800m FS
1500m FS
400m FS
200m FS

100m BK MC
100m BRST MC
150m IM MC
50m BK MC

800m FS

200m BRST

50m FS

4x200m FS

4x100m MR

S13 W

SB2 W

2017 Australian Short Course Championships –  Adelaide, South Australia Continued

29.40
24.24
26.90
1:00.37
1:01.75

58.27
2:07.52

52.84
4:09.32
1:01.46

53.27

3:42.79

14:53.18
3:44.39

1:53.95
52.47

23.04
50.55
1:53.37
21.46
24.64

7:44.57
14:45.29
3:44.25
1:46.95

2:03.51
2:16.70
3:08.77
59.08

7:45.40 

2:05.69 

22.07

7:14.13

3:37.06

NATIONAL RESULTS
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TSS Aquatic		
David Morgan, Grayson Bell, Joshua Blumberg, 
Joshua Parrish 

Jessica Ashwood (Chandler)

Minna Atherton (Brisbane Grammar)

Georgia Bohl (Griffith University)

Carla Buchanan (Acacia Bayside)

Bronte Campbell (Chandler)

Cate Campbell (Commercial)

Gemma Cooney (Brisbane Grammar)

Katja Dedekind (UQ)

Tianni Gilmour (USC Spartans)

Madeleine Gough (TSS Aquatic)

Shayna Jack (Commercial)

Emma McKeon (Griffith University)

Kaylee McKeown (USC Spartans)

Taylor McKeown (USC Spartans)

Kiah Melverton (TSS Aquatic)

Bronze

Gold
Gold

Gold
Silver

Gold
Bronze

Bronze
Bronze

Silver
Bronze

Gold
Gold
Gold

Bronze
Bronze

Gold
Gold

Bronze

Silver
Bronze

Silver

Gold
Gold
Silver
Bronze

Silver
Bronze

Gold
Silver
Bronze

Silver
Bronze
Bronze

4x100m FS

800m FS
1500m FS

50m BK
100m BK

50m BRST
100m BRST

200m FS
100m IM

100m FS
50m FS

50m FLY
50m FS
100m FS

50m FLY
100m FLY

50m BK MC
100m BK MC

400m IM

1500m FS
800m FS

50m FS

100m FLY
200m FLY
50m FLY
100m FS

200m IM
100m BK

200m BRST
100m BRST
50m BRST

800m FS
400m FS
1500m FS

AA

C
W

S13W

2017 Australian Short Course Championships –  Adelaide, South Australia Continued

3:18.64

8:20.41
15:52.29

26.23
57.07

30.57
1:06.68

1:55.70
1:01.39

52.01
24.08

25.56
23.19 
50.25 

26.65
58.22

31.92
1:10.74

4:37.89

16:02.34 
8:23.86

24.01 

56.79
2:04.35
26.14
52.25

2:08.12 
57.11

2:20.55
1:06.56
31.34

8:21.49
4:05.23
16:18.92

NATIONAL RESULTS
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Monique Murphy (Southport Olympic)

Aisling Scott (Brisbane Grammar)

Emily Seebohm (Brisbane Grammar)

Mikkayla Sheridan (USC Spartans)

Laura Taylor (TSS Aquatic)

Tessa Wallace (Pelican Waters Caloundra)

Madison Wilson (Bond)

TSS Aquatic	
Laura Taylor, Stella Cole, Tatjana Veeser, Kiah 
Melverton
	
TSS Aquatic
Laura Taylor, Madeleine Gough, Charlotte 
Mitchell, Kiah Melverton

Gold
Bronze

Silver

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Silver
Bronze

Gold
Silver

Bronze

Bronze

Gold
Silver

Silver

Silver

400m FS MC
50m FLY MC

100m IM

100m BK
200m BK
100m IM
200m IM
400m IM
50m BK

400m FS
200m FS

200m FLY

200m BRST

200m FS
400m FS

4x100m FS

4x200 FS

S10W

2017 Australian Short Course Championships –  Adelaide, South Australia Continued

4:35.56
32.33

1:00.89

56.80
2:02.72
1:00.21
2:07.90
4:33.65
26.48

4:02.00
1:55.36

2:08.14

2:23.77

1:54.69
4:04.54

3:43.22

8:04.93

NATIONAL RESULTS

Bailey Armstrong (Kawana Waters)

Jackson Clarke (Southside Aquatics)

Riley Clout (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Hayden Cotter (Lawnton)

Kolby Gubecka (Kawana Waters)

Brenden Hall (Lawnton)

Daniel Miller (Miami)

Ethan Nagle (Yeronga Park)

James Otley-Doe (TSS Aquatic)

Gold
Silver

Silver

Silver
Bronze

Gold
Gold

Bronze

Gold

Bronze

Bronze

Silver

19yrs 10km
5km

15yrs 5km

18yrs 10km
18yrs 5km

5km
17yrs 7.5km

15yrs 5km

5km MC

18yrs 10km

16yrs 7.5km

17yrs 7.5km

2018 Australian Open Water Championships - Brighton Beach, South Australia

1:53:19.01
53:15.00

58:37.00

1:54:13.00
57:37.01

52:56.01
1:23:02.01

58:38.00

58:28.03

2:00:55.05

1:31:31.01

1:25:56.01
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Thomas Raymond (Nudgee College)

Nick Sloman (Noosa)

Bailey Wellam (Miami)

Ashleigh Allred (Miami)

Naia Anderson (Toowoomba Grammar)

Madisyn Armstrong (TSS Aquatic)

Ebony Blackstone (Yeronga Park)

Mackenzie Brazier (Kawana Waters)

Laura Brosnan (Yeronga Park)

Bianca Crisp (TSS Aquatic)

Jacqueline Davison-McGovern (Yeronga Park)

Chelsea Gubecka (Kawana Waters)

Chloe Gubecka (Kawana Waters)

Ally Hamilton-Moss (Mountain Creek 
Mooloolaba)

Jessica Lavin (Rackley)

Kareena Lee (Mountain Creek Mooloolaba)

Mikayla Messer (Chandler)

Jessica Mouatt (Nudgee College)

Jade Slee (Miami)

Kara Svenson (Indooroopilly)

Ella Wassing (Pelican Waters Caloundra)

Gold

Gold
Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

Silver

Gold
Silver

Silver

Gold
Bronze

Gold
Silver

Silver

Gold

Gold
Gold

Silver

Silver

Bronze
Bronze

Silver

Gold

Bronze

Bronze
Bronze

Silver
Bronze

Bronze

15yrs 5km

10km
5km

14yrs 5km

16yrs 7.5km

15yrs 5km

18yrs 5km
18yrs 10km

5km

17yrs 5km
10km

18yrs 10km
18yrs 5km

19yrs 10km

14yrs 5km

5km
10km

16yrs 5km

14yrs 5km

5km
19yrs 10km

10km

19yrs 10km

17yrs 7.5km

18yrs 5km
18yrs 10km

17yrs 7.5km
17yrs 5km

16yrs 5km

2018 Australian Open Water Championships - Brighton Beach, South Australia Continued

58:28.00

1:53:04.07
53:17.00

1:03:08.01

1:35:40.00

1:04:25.00

1:01:50.00
2:05:48.01

58:52.00

1:01:07.01
2:03:13.00

2:05:39.01
1:02:03.00

2:05:45.00

1:03:16.90

58:16.01
2:01:20.01

1:01:04.01

1:04:28.01

59:19.01
2:05:45.01

2:02:53.00

2:05:22.00

1:34:44.01

1:02:07.01
2:05:55.00

1:34:44.00
1:01:41.09

1:01:16.01

NATIONAL RESULTS
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Jack Cartwright (St Peters Western)

Blake Cochrane (USC Spartans)

Jared Gilliland (Brisbane Grammar)

Alexander Graham (Bond)

Brenden Hall (Lawnton)

Liam Hunter (Chandler)

Jack Ireland (UQ)

Grant Irvine (Griffith University)

Cameron Jones (St Peters Western)

Mitch Larkin (St Peters Western)

Clyde Lewis (St Peters Western)

Brayden McCarthy (Bond)

Cameron McEvoy (Bond)

David McKeon (Griffith University)

Jack McLoughlin (Chandler)

David Morgan (TSS Aquatic)

Jake Packard (USC Spartans)

Joshua Parrish (TSS Aquatic)

Logan Powell (USC Spartans)

James Roberts (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Liam Schluter (Kawana Waters)

Silver

Silver
Bronze

Silver

Bronze

Bronze
Bronze

Bronze

Silver

Silver
Silver

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Silver
Bronze

Gold

Bronze

Silver
Bronze

Bronze

Gold
Silver

Gold
Gold
Bronze

Gold
Gold

Bronze

Silver

Gold

Gold

100m FS   

200m IM SM8
100m BRST SB8

400m IM   

200m FS   

100m BK S9
100m FS S9

100m BRST   

200m FS S14

100m FLY   
200m FLY   

50m FLY   

100m BK   
200m BK   
400m IM   
200m IM   
50m BK   

200m IM   

100m FLY   

50m FS   
100m FS   

400m FS   

1500m FS   
400m FS   

100m FLY   
200m FLY   
50m FLY   

50m BRST   
100m BRST   

1500m FS   

100m BK S9

50m FS   

200m FS S14

2018 Australian Trials - Gold Coast, Queensland
48.60

2:36.33
1:19.40

4:19.19

1:47.13

1:08.11
58.41

1:00.25

1:59.26

52.50
1:57.37

23.74

53.37
1:56.60
4:15.68
1:59.01
25.22

1:58.36

52.57

22.02
48.62

3:47.39

14:56.99
3:45.80

52.32
1:56.73
23.94

27.33
59.74

15:15.70

1:05.93

21.97

1:56.69

NATIONAL RESULTS
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Zac Stubblety-Cook (West Brisbane)

Benjamin Treffers (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Jessica Ashwood (Chandler)

Minna Atherton (Brisbane Grammar)

Georgia Bohl (Griffith University)

Bronte Campbell (Chandler)

Cate Campbell (Chandler)

Ellie Cole (USC Spartans)

Madeline Groves (Griffith University)

Shayna Jack (Chandler)

Morgan Lee (Nerang)

Paige Leonhardt (Chandler)

Emma McKeon (Griffith University)

Kaylee McKeown (USC Spartans)

Taylor McKeown (USC Spartans)

Kiah Melverton (TSS Aquatic)

Leah Neale (USC Spartans)

Silver

Silver
Bronze

Silver
Silver

Bronze

Gold
Bronze
Bronze

Silver
Silver

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Bronze
Bronze

Bronze

Silver

Gold
Silver

Gold
Silver
Silver
Bronze

Gold
Silver
Bronze

Gold
Silver

Bronze

Bronze

200m BRST   

50m BK   
100m BK   

400m FS   
800m FS   

50m BK   

100m BRST   
50m BRST   
200m BRST   

50m FS   
100m FS   

50m FLY   
50m FS   
100m FS   

100m BK S9 
100m FS S9

50m FLY   
100m FLY   

50m FS   

50m FLY S7

100m BRST SB9
200m IM SM10

100m FLY   
200m FLY   
200m FS   
100m FS   

200m BK   
400m IM   
100m BK   

200m BRST   
200m IM   

800m FS   

200m FS   

	

C

AAge

AAge

2018 Australian Trials - Gold Coast, Queensland Continued

2:10.64

25.06
54.40

4:07.73
8:29.08

28.12 

1:07.22
31.00
2:25.52

24.22
52.96

25.51 
23.79 
52.37

1:10.51
1:03.79

26.35
58.45

24.62

44.05 

1:18.67
2:34.34

57.13 
2:08.00
1:56.57
53.49

2:08.23
4:39.14 
1:00.09

2:23.87
2:13.55

8:31.38

1:57.68
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Lakeisha Patterson (Lawnton)

Leiston Pickett (Southport Olympic)

Emily Seebohm (Brisbane Grammar)

Mikkayla Sheridan (USC Spartans)

Keira Stephens (Fraser Coast)

Laura Taylor (TSS Aquatic)

Ariarne Titmus (St Peters Western)

Tessa Wallace (Pelican Waters Caloundra)

Gold
Silver
Bronze

Gold
Silver

Gold
Gold
Silver

Bronze

Silver

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Silver

50m FS S8
100m FS S9
100m BK S9

50m BRST   
100m BRST   

50m BK   
100m BK   
200m BK   

400m FS   

Open 100m BRST SB9

200m FLY   

200m FS   
400m FS   
800m FS   

200m BRST   

S8 W

AAgeA

AAge
A
AAge

2018 Australian Trials - Gold Coast, Queensland Continued
30.52
1:03.96 
1:19.98

30.60 
1:07.56

27.76
59.15
2:08.24

4:10.85

1:21.07

2:06.80 

1:55.76 
4:02.36 
8:20.08

2:24.41

NATIONAL RESULTS

2018 Australian Age Championships - Sydney, NSW

Harrison Abeya (East Brisbane)

James Bayliss (Albany Creek)

Connor Brackin (St Peters Western)

Troy Carlson (Sunshine Coast Grammar)

Jackson Clarke (Southside Aquatics)

Jesse Coleman (Southside Aquatics)

Thomas Connellan (Nudgee College)

Isaac Cooper (Fairymead)

Charles Cox (St Peters Western)

Daniel Craig (Miami)

Lucas Cyrillo (Healthstream)

Bronze

Silver
Bronze

Gold
Gold

Silver

Bronze
Bronze

Gold
Silver
Silver
Silver

Silver

Silver

Bronze

Gold

Silver

17-18yrs 200m BK

14yrs 100m FLY
14yrs 100m BK

15yrs 100m BRST
15yrs 200m BRST

15yrs 200m FLY

14yrs 400m FS
14yrs 1500m FS

13yrs 100m FLY
13yrs 200m FLY
13yrs 400m FS
13yrs 800m FS

13yrs 200m FS

14yrs 100m BK

17-18yrs 200m FLY

13yrs 200m FLY

13yrs 100m BRST

2:03.68

57.89
59.26

1:04.99
2:18.44

2:07.57

4:10.58
16:23.18

58.74
2:11.85
4:18.52
8:53.67

2:01.35

58.82

2:00.01

2:11.24

1:09.89
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2018 Australian Age Championships - Sydney, NSW Continued

Liam Donnelly (Woogaroo)

Caio Gallo (John Paul College)

Lachlan Gilbert (Nudgee College)

Jake Goldsworthy (Acacia Bayside)

Josh Hardess (Brisbane Grammar)

Ty Hartwell (Rocky City)

Thomas Hauck (All Saints Gold Coast)

Kaiden Hubbard (Miami)

Lucas Humeniuk (Chandler)

Jack Ireland (UQ)

Nathan Jason (USC Spartans)

Max Kennedy (Miami)

Bailey Lello (East Brisbane)

Bronze

Bronze

Silver
Bronze

Bronze

Silver

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Silver
Silver
Silver
Bronze
Bronze

Bronze
Bronze

Bronze

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Silver
Silver
Silver
Bronze
Bronze

Silver
Silver
Silver
Bronze
Bronze

Gold
Silver
Silver
Bronze
Bronze

Bronze

14yrs 50m FS

15yrs 200m FLY

15yrs 200m BRST
15yrs 100m BRST

17-18yrs 100m BRST

16yrs 100m BRST

17-18yrs 200m BK

15yrs 100m FS
15yrs 200m FS
15yrs 200m IM
15yrs 400m IM
15yrs 100m FLY
15yrs 200m BK
15yrs 400m FS
15yrs 100m BK
15yrs 50m FS

14yrs 200m BK
14yrs 400m IM

16yrs 400m IM

17-18yrs 50m FLY MC
17-18yrs 50m BK MC
17-18yrs 100m FS MC
16-18yrs 400m FS S6 - S16
17-18yrs 100m FLY MC
17-18yrs 100m BK MC
16-18yrs 200m IM SM5 - SM16
17-18yrs 50m BRST MC
17-18yrs 50m FS MC

15-16yrs 100m BRST MC
15-16yrs 50m FS MC
11-15yrs 400m FS S6 - S16
15-16yrs 100m FLY MC
15-16yrs 100m FS MC

11-14yrs 100m BRST MC
11-14yrs 50m BRST MC
11-14yrs 100m FS MC
11-14yrs 50m BK MC
11-14yrs 100m BK MC

14yrs 200m BRST

AAge
AAge

24.39

2:07.72

2:21.43
1:06.06

1:03.18

1:04.89

2:01.89

51.89
1:51.63
2:05.71
4:28.23
57.07
2:02.66
3:57.86
57.93
23.92

2:09.11
4:45.50

4:29.17

28.37
30.55
54.92
4:22.61
1:03.55
1:05.10
2:20.51
35.24
25.56

1:20.81
27.02
4:42.33
1:05.04
59.71

1:21.20
37.87
1:03.33
36.11
1:16.80

2:27.27
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NATIONAL RESULTS

Carlos Licuanan (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Heath Macleod (Griffith University)

William Martin (Nudgee College)

Hadley Mayo (East Brisbane)

Flynn McGregor (TSS Aquatic)

Connor Mitchell (Rackley)

Thomas Neill (Rackley)

Kyle Niesler (John Paul College)

Max Osborn (TSS Aquatic)

Thomas Raymond (Nudgee College)

Ruben Rees (Miami)

Nathan Robinson (Chandler)

Noah Robinson (TSS Aquatic) 

William Salmond (Toowoomba Grammar)

Samuel Short (Albany Creek)

Bronze

Silver
Silver

Bronze
Bronze
Bronze

Bronze

Gold
Gold
Silver
Bronze
Bronze
Bronze

Silver

Gold
Gold
Silver
Silver
Silver
Bronze

Silver
Bronze

Silver

Bronze

Gold
Silver

Gold
Silver
Silver

Bronze
Bronze
Bronze
Bronze
Bronze

Silver

Gold
Gold
Gold

17-18yrs 50m FS

17-18yrs 100m BRST
17-18yrs 200m BRST

17-18yrs 50m FLY MC
17-18yrs 100m FLY MC
17-18yrs 100m FS MC

15yrs 200m IM

13yrs 100m BRST
13yrs 200m BRST
13yrs 200m IM
13yrs 200m FLY
13yrs 100m FS
13yrs 200m FS

16yrs 200m FS

15yrs 400m FS
15yrs 1500m FS
15yrs 200m FS
15yrs 200m IM
15yrs 400m IM
15yrs 100m FS

16yrs 200m FLY
16yrs 200m IM

17-18yrs 1500m FS

15yrs 1500m FS

14yrs 400m FS
14yrs 1500m FS

17-18yrs 1500m FS
17-18yrs 400m FS
17-18yrs 400m IM

11-14yrs 50m FLY MC
11-14yrs 100m FLY MC
11-14yrs 50m FS MC
11-14yrs 100m FS MC
11-15yrs 200m IM SM5 - SM16

13yrs 100m FLY

14yrs 200m FLY
14yrs 200m FS
14yrs 1500m FS

AAge

23.09

1:02.37
2:16.37

27.37
59.95
56.45

2:09.24

1:08.25
2:28.92
2:14.74
2:13.25
54.83
2:01.59

1:52.62

3:55.53
15:35.31
1:52.54
2:06.56
4:30.00
52.32

2:04.54
2:06.63

15:28.60

16:08.90

4:06.63
16:16.02

15:22.84
3:51.73
4:20.44

34.12
1:13.64
30.46
1:06.89
2:41.82

58.91

2:09.92
1:56.15
15:55.51
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Connor Simms (Fairymead)

Joshua Staples (St Peters Western)

Matthew Stark (Genesis Aquatics)

Bailey Stewart (UQ)

Kai Thomas (Acacia Bayside)

Harrison Vig (Brisbane Jets)

Kaleb Welfare (Yeronga Park)

Elijah Winnington (Bond)

James Yu (East Brisbane)

			 
Acacia Bayside
Kai Thomas, Jack Martin, Gil Griffiths, Elliot Weber
			 
Acacia Bayside			 
Kai Thomas, Elliot Weber, Riley Mather, Jack 
Martin

Amadika Atkinson (Chandler)

Emily Barany (Trinity Aquatic)

Lily Barras (Brisbane Jets)

Lily Barras (Brisbane Jets)

Bronze

Silver
Silver

Bronze

Bronze

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Silver
Silver
Silver
Silver
Silver

Silver

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Bronze

Bronze
Bronze
Bronze

Silver

Bronze

Silver

Bronze

Silver
Silver
Silver
Silver
Silver

16yrs 200m FS

14yrs 200m IM
14yrs 400m FS

17-18yrs 100m BRST MC

17-18yrs 50m BK MC

13yrs 50m FS
13yrs 100m FS
13yrs 200m FS

15-16yrs 50m FS MC
15-16yrs 50m FLY MC
15-16yrs 100m FLY MC
15-16yrs 50m BK MC
15-16yrs 100m BK MC
15-16yrs 100m FS MC

16yrs 50m FS

17-18yrs 200m FLY
17-18yrs 100m FS
17-18yrs 200m FS
17-18yrs 400m FS
17-18yrs 100m FLY

13yrs 100m BK
13yrs 200m BK
13yrs 50m FS

13-14yrs 4x50m FS	

13-14yrs 4x50m MR

15yrs 100m FS

14yrs 50m FS

15-16yrs 50m BRST MC
15-16yrs 100m BRST MC
15-16yrs 50m FS MC
15-16yrs 100m FS MC
16-18yrs 400m FS S6 - S16

1:53.18

2:12.99
4:10.04

1:19.98

33.84

24.73
54.35
2:00.43

28.18
29.91
1:08.24
33.10
1:10.83
1:01.50

23.50

1:58.93
50.01
1:47.58
3:48.26
54.92

1:01.16
2:14.30
25.19

1:39.12

1:51.25

56.34

26.60

39.89
1:30.64
30.70
1:07.11
5:10.04

NATIONAL RESULTS
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Sarah Beale (Acacia Bayside)

Elke Becks (Yeronga Park)

Piper Brien (Newmarket Racers)

Amelia Cescotto (St Peters Western)

Emily Cobb (Chandler)

Olivia Collins (St Peters Western)

Chloe Crust (Ferny Hills & District)

Kiandra Cumberland (Southport Olympic)

Jacqueline Davison-McGovern (Yeronga Park)

Katja Dedekind (USC Spartans)

Elizabeth Dekkers (Newmarket Racers)

Ainsley Dullaway (UQ) 

Jenna Forrester (St Peters Western)

Alysha Gallagher (Rackley)

Madeleine Gough (TSS Aquatic) 

Chloe Gubecka (Kawana Waters)

Silver
Bronze
Bronze

Bronze
Bronze

Bronze
Bronze

Gold
Bronze
Bronze

Silver
Silver
Bronze

Bronze

Silver

Bronze

Bronze

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Silver
Bronze

Gold
Gold
Silver

Silver
Silver

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Bronze

Gold
Gold

Gold

17-18yrs 200m BRST
17-18yrs 100m BRST
17-18yrs 200m IM

14yrs 100m BRST
14yrs 200m BRST

13yrs 100m BRST
13yrs 200m BRST

13yrs 200m BK
13yrs 100m BK
13yrs 400m IM

14yrs 100m BRST
14yrs 200m BRST
14yrs 200m IM

15yrs 100m FLY

11-14yrs 50m FLY MC

15-16yrs 100m FLY MC

14yrs 800m FS

15-16yrs 50m BK MC
15-16yrs 100m BK MC
16-18yrs 400m FS S6 - S16
16-18yrs 200m IM SM5 - SM16
15-16yrs 50m FLY MC
15-16yrs 100m FS MC

13yrs 200m FLY
13yrs 400m IM
13yrs 200m IM

11-14yrs 50m BRST MC
11-14yrs 100m BRST MC

14yrs 100m FS
14yrs 200m FS
14yrs 400m FS
14yrs 200m IM
14yrs 400m IM

15yrs 50m FS

17-18yrs 400m FS
17-18yrs 800m FS

16yrs 800m FS

AAge

2:30.95
1:10.64
2:18.13

1:13.06
2:36.60

1:14.42
2:38.85

2:18.91
1:06.43
5:02.46

1:12.31
2:33.22
2:21.59

1:01.88

35.84

1:25.86

9:05.17

33.55
1:13.46
4:52.83
2:40.31
31.50
1:03.44

2:15.18
4:59.62
2:20.99

41.09
1:31.76

56.47
2:01.32
4:14.16
2:17.09
4:53.97

26.31

4:11.86
8:38.83

8:42.76
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Meg Harris (Commercial)

Kirralee Hayes (Genesis Aquatics)

Chelsea Hodges (Southport Olympic)

Rebecca Jacobson (Albany Creek)

Eliza King (Rackley)

Jaime Krueger (Fairymead)

Caitlin Leslie (St Peters Western)

Lucinda Macleod (Griffith University)

Lauren Maguire (Good Shepherd Aquatics)

Isabelle Mason (Toowoomba Grammar)

Shikira-Lee Matheson (St Peters Western)

Sienna McDonald (St Peters Western)

Madeleine McTernan (TSS Aquatic)

Mikayla Messer (Chandler)

Brooke Napper (All Saints Gold Coast)

Lily Nicolson (Acacia Bayside)

Silver

Silver
Bronze
Bronze
Bronze
Bronze

Gold
Bronze

Gold
Silver
Silver

Gold
Silver

Gold
Silver
Silver
Bronze

Gold
Bronze

Gold
Silver

Silver

Bronze

Silver
Silver
Bronze

Silver

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Bronze
Bronze
Bronze
Bronze

Gold

Bronze

16yrs 50m FS

11-14yrs 50m FS MC
11-14yrs 100m FLY MC
11-14yrs 100m BK MC
11-15yrs 400m FS S6 - S16
11-15yrs 200m IM SM5 - SM16

16yrs 100m BRST
16yrs 200m BRST

16yrs 400m FS
16yrs 100m FS
16yrs 200m FS

17-18yrs 50m FS
17-18yrs 100m FS

13yrs 400m FS
13yrs 100m FLY
13yrs 200m FLY
13yrs 200m FS

16yrs 200m BRST
16yrs 100m BRST

13yrs 200m FS
13yrs 400m FS

14yrs 800m FS

16yrs 200m FLY

15yrs 200m BRST
15yrs 200m IM
15yrs 400m IM

17-18yrs 200m BK

17-18yrs 50m FLY MC
17-18yrs 100m FLY MC
17-18yrs 50m BK MC
17-18yrs 100m BK MC
17-18yrs 50m FS MC
17-18yrs 100m FS MC
16-18yrs 200m IM SM5 - SM16
17-18yrs 400m FS

15yrs 100m FLY

13yrs 50m FS

AAge

AAge

25.88

29.91
1:19.60
1:22.31
5:16.50
2:55.01

1:09.13
2:36.70

4:14.61
55.83
2:01.60

25.45
55.49

4:21.97
1:02.99
2:19.87
2:05.43

2:31.73
1:12.34

2:04.60
4:22.03

9:03.01

2:15.43

2:34.68
2:17.12
4:54.50

2:16.25

34.48
1:18.19
34.17
1:12.67
29.73
1:04.95
2:48.29
4:16.04

1:00.79

26.64
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Ela Noble (Commercial)

Mollie O’Callaghan (Waterworx)

Mia O’Leary (St Peters Western)

Jorja Otto (Bond)

Lani Pallister (Alexandra Headland)

Georgia Powell (Newmarket Racers)

Ella Ramsay (St Peters Western)

Sharni Robinson (St Peters Western)

Michaela Ryan (St Peters Western)

Abigail Schoorl (Toowoomba Grammar)

Emma Siddle (Southport Olympic)

Madeline Snell (Acacia Bayside)

Jade Starr (Nudgee College)

Tanya Stovgaard (Southport Olympic)

Katie Strachan (St Peters Western)

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Bronze
Bronze

Silver

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Bronze
Bronze

Gold
Silver
Silver
Silver

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Bronze

Gold

Gold
Bronze

Silver
Silver
Bronze

Bronze
Bronze
Bronze

Bronze

Silver

16yrs 50m FS

14yrs 100m BK
14yrs 200m BK

15yrs 50m FS
15yrs 100m BRST
15yrs 100m FS

13yrs 100m BK

15yrs 100m FS
15yrs 200m FS
15yrs 400m FS
15yrs 800m FS

15yrs 100m BRST
15yrs 200m BRST

13yrs 100m FLY
13yrs 200m IM

15yrs 200m FLY
15yrs 200m FS
15yrs 400m FS
15yrs 800m FS

16yrs 100m FLY
16yrs 200m FLY
16yrs 200m BK
16yrs 100m FS
16yrs 200m FS
16yrs 200m IM
16yrs 50m FS

16yrs 100m BK

17-18yrs 200m BK
17-18yrs 400m IM

16yrs 200m BRST
16yrs 200m IM
16yrs 400m IM

15yrs 200m BK
15yrs 200m FS
15yrs 400m FS

17-18yrs 100m BK

17-18yrs 200m IM

AAge

25.87

1:03.21
2:18.71

25.84
1:11.63
56.52

1:05.59

56.19
1:59.37
4:11.48
8:39.79

1:11.33
2:30.68

1:03.23
2:21.37

2:14.96
2:01.86
4:14.78
8:53.11

59.05
2:10.51
2:13.77
55.46
1:58.91
2:15.59
26.05

1:03.17

2:15.93
4:50.57

2:34.02
2:19.76
4:53.97

2:14.77
2:02.00
4:18.82

1:03.54

2:18.11
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Kara Svenson (Indooroopilly)

Isabelle Swindale (Rackley)

Laura Taylor (TSS Aquatic)

Phoebe Walker (St Peters Western)

Matilda Wangoma (Southport Olympic)

Bindi Ware (Bond)

Poppy Wilson (Woogaroo)

Acacia Bayside
Lily Nicolson, Gabrielle Cladwell, Layla Sobey, 
Gabrielle Seccombe
			 
Southport Olympic		
Matilda Wangoma, Chelsea Hodges, Emma 
Siddle, Tanya Stovgaard	
	
St Peters Western
Michaela Ryan, Sharni Robinson, Katie Strachan, 
Jenna Forrester
			 
St Peters Western
Michaela Ryan, Shikira-Lee Matheson, Mia 
O’Leary, Jenna Forrester
			 
St Peters Western
Shikira-Lee Matheson, Mia O’Leary, Michaela 
Ryan, Jenna Forrester
			 
St Peters Western
Jenna Forrester, Lara Owen, Amelia Cescotto, 
Ella Ramsay
			 
St Peters Western			 
Amelia Cescotto, Ella Ramsay, Jessica-Marie 
Garbanzo, Jenna Forrester	
	

Bronze

Bronze

Gold
Gold
Silver
Silver

Silver
Bronze

Silver

Silver

Bronze
Bronze
Bronze
Bronze
Bronze

Bronze	

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

17-18yrs 200m FLY

13yrs 200m FLY

17-18yrs 100m FLY
17-18yrs 200m FLY
17-18yrs 200m FS
17-18yrs 400m FS

16yrs 800m FS
16yrs 400m FS

17-18yrs 100m BK

15yrs 100m FLY

11-14yrs 50m FLY MC
11-14yrs 50m BK MC
11-14yrs 50m BRST MC
11-14yrs 100m BRST MC
11-14yrs 100m FS MC

13-14yrs 4x50m FS

18&U 4x100m MR

18&U 4x200m FS

16&U 4x100m FS

16&U 4x100m MR

13-14yrs 4x50m FS

13-14yrs 4x50m MR

AAge

AAge

2:14.25

2:23.28

1:00.18
2:10.49
1:59.56
4:14.60

8:51.20
4:18.18

1:03.40

1:01.70

33.97
37.52
42.51
1:37.87
1:14.11

1:50.03

4:12.05

8:08.02

3:46.30

4:10.82

1:48.64

2:00.30

NATIONAL RESULTS
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2018 Australian Age Championships - Sydney, NSW Continued

St Peters Western
Sienna McDonald, Caitlin Leslie, Lydia Murray, 
Katie Strachan 
			 
TSS Aquatic
Laura Taylor, Madeleine Gough, Charlotte 
Mitchell, Tahlia Dilkes
			 
TSS Aquatic
Laura Taylor, Tahlia Dilkes, Charlotte Mitchell, 
Madeleine Gough

Silver

Gold

Gold

18&U 4x100m MR

18&U 4x100 FS

18&U 4x200m FS

4:15.89

3:49.77

8:18.64

NATIONAL RESULTS

Above: (L-R) Australian Crawl swimmers and Rocky City swimmers with their McDonald’s Age Championships 
Towels.

2017 Queensland Short Course Championships

Ethan Banks (St Peters Western)

Macallister Barber (Healthstream) 

Ashton Baumann (TSS Aquatic)

James Bayliss (Albany Creek)

Matthew Beauchamp (Gardens)

Grayson Bell (TSS Aquatic)

Gideon Burnes (Palm Beach Currumbin)

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

15yrs 50m FLY
15yrs 50m FS

12yrs 800m FS

Open 200m BRST

13yrs 100m BK

17-18yrs 400m IM

Open 50m BRST
Open 50m FS

11yrs 50m BRST
11yrs 100m BRST

	26.15
23.94

9:30.80

2:14.81

1:00.46

4:53.31

27.92
22.60

36.64
1:19.26

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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2017 McDonald’s Queensland Short Course Championships Continued

Lachlan Byrne (Sunnybank)

Max Carleton (St Peters Western)

Cameron Clark (Rocky City)

Bailey Coleman (Southside Aquatics)

Thomas Connellan (Nudgee College)

Brodie Cook (Helensvale)

Jye Cornwell (Yeronga Park)

Macson Cottle (Fairymead)

Charles Cox (St Peters Western)

Lachlan Creswell (Albany Creek)

Rowan Crothers (Yeronga Park)

Lucas Cyrillo (Healthstream)
	

Jasper Dejager (All Saints Gold Coast)

Liam Donnelly (Woogaroo)

Alex Fahey (Rackley)

Nick Fahey (Rackley)

Alex Fenton (Brisbane Grammar)

Jake Goldsworthy (Acacia Bayside)

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

16yrs 100m FLY
16yrs 100m BK

Open 400m FS

14yrs 100m FLY
14yrs 50m BRST
14yrs 100m BRST
14yrs 200m BRST

15yrs 100m FS
15yrs 200m FS

12yrs 200m FS
12yrs 400m FS

Open 200m FLY
Open 200m IM
Open 400m IM

Open 50m BK

15yrs 200m BRST

17-18yrs 100m FLY
17-18yrs 200m FLY
17-18yrs 100m IM

12yrs 100m IM

Open 50m FS MC

12yrs 50m BRST
12yrs 100m BRST

17-18yrs 50m FLY
17-18yrs 50m BK
17-18yrs 100m BK
17-18yrs 50m FS
17-18yrs 100m FS

13yrs 50m FS

13yrs 200m FLY

11yrs 50m FLY
11yrs 100m FS
11yrs 400m FS

14yrs 50m BK

17-18yrs 50m BRST

56.72
56.15

3:49.55

1:00.49
30.03
1:05.40
2:23.30

52.38
1:54.49

2:08.17
4:34.86

1:58.19
2:02.77
4:19.26

24.94

2:26.44

54.72
1:58.66
57.72

1:07.36

23.36

33.76
1:12.58

24.93
25.71
56.11
22.74
50.21

24.95

2:13.89

32.20
1:03.95
4:51.68

28.81

28.63 

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Short Course Championships Continued

Alexander Grant (Brisbane Grammar)

Kolby Gubecka (Kawana Waters)

Brenden Hall (Lawnton)

Ty Hartwell (Rocky City)

Thomas Hauck (All Saints Gold Coast)

Tristan Hollard (Southport Olympic)

Liam Hunter (Chandler)

Daniel Jacobson (Albany Creek)

Andrew Kennedy (Commercial)

Matthew Lowe (Helensvale)

Tristan Ludlow (Rackley)

Zach Maher (TSS Aquatic)

Aaron Mansfield (Kawana Waters)

William Martin (Nudgee College)

Flynn McGregor (TSS Aquatic)

Jake Michel (Carina Leagues CJ’s)

Benjamin Morris, Southside Aquatics

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

16yrs 200m FS
16yrs 400m FS
16yrs 200m IM

13yrs 400m IM

Open 100m FLY MC

16yrs 200m FLY
16yrs 200m BK
16yrs 400m IM

14yrs 50m FLY
14yrs 100m BK
14yrs 200m BK
14yrs 50m FS
14yrs 100m FS
14yrs 200m FS
14yrs 400m FS
14yrs 100m IM
14yrs 200m IM
14yrs 400m IM

Open 100m BK

Open 100m BRST

17-18yrs 200m FS
17-18yrs 1500m FS

Open 100m IM

11yrs 100m IM

Open 200m BK

16yrs 50m FS
16yrs 100m FS

16yrs 400m FS

Open 50m FLY MC

13yrs 50m BRST
13yrs 100m BRST
13yrs 100m FS
13yrs 100m IM

Open 50m BRST MC
Open 100m BRST MC

12yrs 400m IM

1:49.89
3:56.16
2:04.09

4:54.60

1:04.47

2:02.86
2:01.21
4:26.94

25.76
55.72 
2:02.38 
23.42
51.07
1:49.53 
3:53.25 
57.77 
2:03.46 
4:20.73 

53.60

58.82

1:50.57
15:26.94

56.02

1:14.27

1:56.91

23.44
50.91

3:55.24

27.76

31.81
1:10.12
55.43
1:02.84

32.18
1:10.25

5:20.63

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Short Course Championships Continued

Connor Munchow (Chandler)

Thomas Neill (Rackley)

Michael Ng (St Peters Western)

Connor O’Neill (TSS Aquatic)

James Otley-Doe (TSS Aquatic)

Nathan Petty (St Peters Western)

Dominic Richardson (TSS Aquatic)

William Salmond (Toowoomba Grammar) 

Liam Schluter (Kawana Waters)

Samuel Short (Albany Creek)

Joey Simonis (Redcliffe Leagues)

Nick Sloman (Noosa)

Harrison Smith (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Daniel Smith (St Peters Western)

Tim Son (St Peters Western)

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

11yrs 100m FLY
11yrs 50m BK
11yrs 100m BK
11yrs 50m FS
11yrs 200m FS
11yrs 200m IM

15yrs 200m BK
15yrs 400m FS
15yrs 1500m FS
15yrs 100m IM
15yrs 200m IM
15yrs 400m IM

17-18yrs 200m BRST
17-18yrs 200m IM

17-18yrs 100m BK
17-18yrs 200m BK

16yrs 1500m FS

14yrs 1500m FS

Open 50m FLY
Open 100m FLY

13yrs 50m FLY
13yrs 100m FLY

Open 100m BK MC
Open 100m FS MC

13yrs 200m BK
13yrs 200m FS
13yrs 400m FS
13yrs 800m FS
13yrs 1500m FS

16yrs 200m BRST

Open 1500m FS

16yrs 50m BRST
16yrs 100m BRST
16yrs 100m IM

Open 100m FS
Open 200m FS

16yrs 50m FLY
16yrs 50m BK

A

1:11.86
32.31
1:08.44
28.88
2:16.33
2:35.92

2:04.53
3:58.47
15:47.05
59.59
2:07.65
4:32.40

2:16.51
2:03.69

56.11
2:01.29

15:56.87

16:25.55

24.06
53.34

26.75
1:00.31

1:03.67
54.73

2:12.18
1:59.67
4:07.28
8:33.97
16:14.06

2:25.28

15:18.00

29.56
1:04.60
59.21

48.04
1:43.16

25.06
25.92

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Short Course Championships Continued

Jack Sparke (Bond)

Joshua Staples (St Peters Western)

Bailey Stewart (Brisbane Jets)

Lewis Treggiden (Miami)

Cooper van der Laan (TSS Aquatic)

Ethan Williams (St Peters Western)

James Yu (East Brisbane)

Andy Zhu (Sunnybank)

Minna Atherton (Brisbane Grammar)

Amadika Atkinson (Chandler)

Niamh Bedggood (Acqua Rosa Clayfield)

Megan Bogatie (TSS Aquatic)

Laura Brosnan (Yeronga Park)

Quinn Burling (Toowoomba Grammar)

Taylor Butler (Helensvale)

Alice Campbell (Chandler)

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

15yrs 50m BK
15yrs 100m BK

13yrs 200m BRST
13yrs 200m IM

Open 50m BK MC

13yrs 50m BK

17-18yrs 100m BRST

14yrs 200m FLY

12yrs 50m FLY
12yrs 100m FLY
12yrs 50m BK
12yrs 100m BK
12yrs 50m FS
12yrs 100m FS
12yrs 200m IM

15yrs 100m FLY
15yrs 200m FLY
15yrs 50m BRST
15yrs 100m BRST

17-18yrs 50m BK
17-18yrs 100m BK

14yrs 50m FS
14yrs 100m FS

12yrs 50m BRST
12yrs 100m BRST

16yrs 100m IM

17-18yrs 400m IM

16yrs 50m FS

13yrs 200m FLY
13yrs 400m FS
13yrs 400m IM

15yrs 100m BK
15yrs 200m BK

	

27.04
58.37

2:33.41
2:17.66

33.19

28.20

1:02.65

2:15.26

27.16 
1:03.34
28.61 
1:01.27
25.50
56.22
2:19.05

57.40
2:04.14
29.98
1:05.10

26.78
58.25 

26.35
57.26

34.52
1:15.29

1:05.20

4:58.24

26.04

2:19.29
4:28.23
5:01.59

1:03.31
2:12.62

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Short Course Championships Continued

Amelia Cescotto (St Peters Western)

Emily Cobb (Chandler)

Stella Cole (TSS Aquatic)

Olivia Collins (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Daesyn Cook (All Saints Gold Coast)

Amanda Cyrillo (Healthstream)

Courtney Daniels (Acacia Bayside)

Jacqueline Davison-McGovern (Yeronga Park)

Katja Dedekind (UQ)

Emily Dring (USC Spartans)

Amy Forrester (Bond)

Tianni Gilmour (USC Spartans)

Ella Goddard (TAS)

Madeleine Gough (TSS Aquatic)

Rachel Gower (Commercial)

Chloe Gubecka (Kawana Waters)

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

12yrs 100m BK
12yrs 50m FS
12yrs 100m FS
12yrs 200m FS
12yrs 400m FS
12yrs 800m FS
12yrs 100m IM
12yrs 200m IM
12yrs 400m IM

13yrs 50m BRST
13yrs 100m BRST
13yrs 200m BRST
13yrs 100m IM
13yrs 200m IM

15yrs 50m FS
15yrs 100m FS

14yrs 50m FLY
14yrs 100m FLY

12yrs 50m FLY
12yrs 100m FLY

15yrs 50m BRST

Open 50m BRST

13yrs 800m FS

Open 50m BK MC

17-18yrs 50m FS
17-18yrs 100m FS

Open 100m BK
Open 200m BK
Open 200m FS
Open 200m IM

Open 200m FLY
Open 100m BRST

14yrs 200m FLY

Open & 17-18yrs 800m FS
17-18yrs 400m FS

17-18yrs 100m IM

15yrs 400m IM

S13W

1:04.81
28.13
59.92
2:08.72
4:33.62
9:16.64
1:07.65
2:24.82
5:02.72

33.54
1:11.51
2:35.31
1:05.34
2:21.91

25.54
55.19

28.50
1:03.52

29.39
1:05.54

33.63

31.98

9:12.14

32.44 

26.13
56.22

1:00.39
2:09.76
2:01.80
2:14.60

2:10.51
1:10.12

2:19.40

8:30.36
4:12.64

1:03.18

4:56.77

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Short Course Championships Continued

Michaela Hazell (St Peters Western)

Jessica Hobbin (Southport Olympic)

Chloe Holden (Rackley)

Britney Holloway (Southport Olympic)

Bronte Job (Brisbane Jets)

Claveria Johnson-Tiumalu (St Peters Western)

Jaime Krueger (Fairymead)

Charly Kuhnemann (Chandler)

Isabel Lampre (Brisbane Grammar)

Paige Leonhardt (Chandler)

Caitlin Leslie (St Peters Western)

Sophie Martin (Brisbane Grammar)

Teagan McGowan (Good Shepherd Aquatics)

Samantha McKenna (Bond)

Catherine McLeod (Brisbane Grammar)

Madeleine McTernan (Bond)

Mikayla Messer (Chandler)

Brooke Napper (All Saints Gold Coast)

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

15yrs 100m BRST

Open 100m FS

17-18yrs 200m BRST

17-18yrs 200m FLY

14yrs 50m BK
14yrs 100m BK

11yrs 100m BK
11yrs 50m FS
11yrs 100m FS
11yrs 100m IM
11yrs 200m IM

13yrs 100m FLY
13yrs 100m FS
13yrs 200m FS

16yrs 50m FLY
16yrs 200m IM

Open 100m IM
17-18yrs 200m IM

Open 100m FLY MC
Open 100m BRST MC

16yrs 200m BRST

11yrs 50m BRST
11yrs 100m BRST

11yrs 50m FLY
11yrs 50m BK

Open 200m BRST

16yrs 50m BK
16yrs 200m BK

Open 50m FLY MC

Open 400m FS
17-18yrs 200m FS

15yrs 50m FLY
15yrs 100m FLY
15yrs 200m FLY

S10W

1:12.22

56.61

2:34.95

2:16.75

28.61
1:01.69

1:08.47
27.99
1:00.54
1:10.60
2:33.73

1:04.15
59.29
2:08.08

28.41
2:19.96

1:03.18
2:16.40

1:07.07 
1:17.35

2:33.60

36.31 
1:18.08

30.34
30.74 

2:32.34

28.67
2:16.03

35.23

4:12.62
2:01.01

27.22
1:00.45
2:12.67

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Short Course Championships Continued

Mollie O’Callaghan (Waterworx)

Mia O’Leary (St Peters Western)

Jorja Otto (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Lakeisha Patterson (Lawnton)

Georgia Pendergast (Kawana Waters)

Alexandria Perkins (Pelican Waters Caloundra)

Holly Pilgrim (Commercial)

Mikayla Popham (Kawana Waters)

Sofia Ramirez (Miami)

Ella Ramsay (St Peters Western)

Billie Rezek (Kawana Waters)

Michaela Ryan (St Peters Western)

Sara Saal (Commercial)

Abigail Schoorl (Toowoomba Grammar)

Chloe Scriggins (Brisbane Grammar)

Gabrielle Scudamore (Brisbane Grammar)

Madeline Snell (Acacia Bayside)

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

13yrs 50m BK
13yrs 100m BK
13yrs 200m BK

14yrs 50m BRST

12yrs 50m BK

Open 100m BK MC

14yrs 100m BRST
14yrs 200m IM
14yrs 400m IM

17-18yrs 50m FLY
17-18yrs 100m FLY

16yrs 100m BRST

16yrs 100m FS
16yrs 200m FS
16yrs 400m FS
16yrs 800m FS
16yrs 400m IM

11yrs 100m FLY
11yrs 200m FS
11yrs 400m FS

13yrs 50m FLY
13yrs 50m FS

14yrs 200m BK

15yrs 50m BK
15yrs 100m IM
15yrs 200m IM

Open 50m FLY
Open 100m FLY
Open 50m FS

16yrs 100m BK

16yrs 50m BRST

15yrs 200m FS
15yrs 400m FS
15yrs 800m FS

15yrs 200m BRST

29.55
1:04.40
2:22.51

32.59

30.22

1:17.00

1:11.50
2:20.38
4:50.62

27.51
1:01.05

1:11.48

57.46
2:02.32
4:19.25
8:52.80
4:59.31

1:09.70
2:15.31
4:46.98

28.53
26.72

2:14.65

29.18
1:03.56
2:15.79

25.90
58.48
25.34

1:03.11

32.97

2:01.83
4:17.74
8:47.99

2:35.85

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Short Course Championships Continued

Jade Starr (Nudgee College)

Keira Stephens (Fraser Coast)

Katie Strachan (St Peters Western)

Kara Svenson (Indooroopilly)

Amane Takeda (Indooroopilly)

Taylor Timpani (All Saints Gold Coast)

Chloe Trevitt (Pelican Waters Caloundra)

Imogen Watson (St Peters Western)

Rachael Watson (Chandler)

Georgia Wells (Commercial)

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

14yrs 200m FS
14yrs 400m FS
14yrs 100m IM

Open 50m BRST MC

Open 400m IM

16yrs 100m FLY
16yrs 200m FLY

Open 50m BK

14yrs 800m FS

14yrs 200m BRST

17-18yrs 200m BK

Open 50m FS MC
Open 100m FS MC

17-18yrs 50m BRST
17-18yrs 100m BRST

A
A

2:04.06
4:18.79
1:05.51

37.53

4:51.28

1:02.22
2:13.22

29.86

9:00.18

2:35.07

2:12.04

41.35
1:31.21

31.99
1:10.77

QUEENSLAND RESULTS

Above: Ronald McDonald in the warm up pool at the Brisbane Aquatic Centre.
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
QUEENSLAND RESULTS

2017 McDonald’s Queensland OWS Championships

Zachary Bromage (Kawana Waters)

Thomas Connellan (Nudgee College)

Hayden Cotter (Lawnton)

Archibald Craig (Toowoomba Grammar)

Benjamin Garozzo (Redlands)

Lachlan Gilbert (Nudgee College)

Kolby Gubecka (Kawana Waters)

Kai Harland (Miami)

Ryley Harland (Miami)

Matthew Lewis (Eumundi District)

Daniel Miller (Miami)

Thomas Neill (Rackley)

Dominic Osswald (Australian Crawl)

James Otley-Doe (TSS Aquatic)

Samuel Rutley (St Peters Western)

Samuel Short (Albany Creek)

Nick Sloman (Noosa)

Jacob Vincent (St Peters Western)

Vivian Bogomiagkoff (Yeronga Park)

Mackenzie Brazier (Kawana Waters)

Alexandra Cleaver (St Peters Western)

Jacqueline Davison-McGovern (Yeronga Park)

Emma Doherty (Emu Park)

Ashleigh Eskdale (Redlands)

Chloe Gubecka (Kawana Waters)

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

15yrs 7.5km

12yrs 2.5km

16yrs 10km

13yrs 2.5km

14yrs 2.5km

15yrs & Over 2.5km

13yrs 5km

13yrs 1.25km

11yrs 1.25km

12yrs 1.25km

17-18yrs 7.5km
17-18yrs 10km

15yrs 5km

10yrs 1.25km

16yrs 5km

16yrs & Open 7.5km

14yrs 5km

Open 10km

17-18yrs & Open 5km

16yrs 5km

16yrs 7.5k
16yrs & Open 10km

12yrs 1.25km

13yrs 5km

12yrs 2.5km

13yrs 1.25km

15yrs & Open 7.5km

1:31:59.00

32:15.45

1:57:28.95

32:09.66

30:29.49

32:02.03

1:03:02.27

16:31.80

16:38.40

16:47.75

1:33:45.43
2:05:40.52

58:39.40

18:52.18

57:34.66

1:28:02.20

59:55.76

1:56:59.05

57:02.26

1:05:07.66

1:34:32.82
2:07:07.29

17:45.75

1:04:24.75

34:13.66

16:54.26

1:32:37.04
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland OWS Championships Continued

Kareena Lee (Mountain Creek Mooloolaba)

Mollie O’Callaghan (Waterworx)

Lani Pallister (USC Spartans)

Lakeisha Patterson (Lawnton)

Jade Slee (Miami)

Chloe Trevitt (Pelican Waters Caloundra)

Lucia Walker (Albany Creek)

Millicent Warraker (Nudgee College)

Gwen Watson (Ferny Hills & District)

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Open 5km

13yrs 2.5km

15yrs 5km

15yrs & Over 2.5km

17-18yrs 5km
17-18yrs 7.5km
17-18yrs 10km

14yrs 5km

14yrs 2.5km

11yrs 1.25km

10yrs 1.25km

1:00:55.30

32:33.91

1:01:01.61

32:34.12

1:02:39.25
1:35:50.37
2:09:40.27

1:03:48.82

32:51.14

18:21.98

18:50.11

QUEENSLAND RESULTS

Above: Swimmers preparing to race at the 2017 McDonald’s Queensland Open Water Championships, held at lake 
Kawana on the Sunshine Coast.
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2017 McDonald’s Queensland Championships

Harrison Abeya (East Brisbane)

Lewis Bishop (Rackley)

Connor Brackin (St Peters Western)

Cameron Bradburn (TSS Aquatic)

Thomas Brentnall (UQ)

Jack Cartwright (St Peters Western)

Cameron Clark (Rocky City)

Blake Cochrane (USC Spartans)

Bailey Coleman (Southside Aquatics)

Thomas Connellan (Nudgee College)

Isaac Cooper (Fairymead)

Daniel Craig (Miami)

Alex Fahey (Rackley)

Daniel Fox (USC Spartans)

Alexander Grant (Brisbane Grammar)

Ty Hartwell (Rocky City)

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

17-18yrs 200m BK

12&U 100m BK MC
12&U 50m FS MC
12&U 100m FS MC
12&U 200m FS MC

15yrs 100m BRST
15yrs 200m BRST

12yrs 200m FLY

12yrs 200m BK
12yrs 200m IM

Open 100m FS

14yrs 100m BRST
14yrs 200m BRST

Open 100m BRST MC

15yrs 100m FLY

12yrs 100m FLY
12yrs 100m BK
12yrs 100m FS
12yrs 200m FS
12yrs 400m FS
12yrs 800m FS

13yrs 100m BK
13yrs 200m BK

13yrs 200m FLY

14yrs 200m FLY

Open 100m FLY MC
Open 50m FS MC
Open 100m FS MC

16yrs 400m FS

16yrs 100m FLY
16yrs 200m FLY
16yrs 100m BK
16yrs 200m BK
16yrs 200m FS
16yrs 200m IM

2:05.21

1:30.34
33.52 
1:13.09
2:37.86

1:05.36
2:21.86

2:32.02

2:24.96
2:29.59

49.33

1:07.62
2:28.33

1:19.96

57.84

1:05.70
1:06.03
56.33
2:04.41
4:27.43
9:22.53

59.09
2:14.45

2:13.47

2:14.66

1:02.21
25.06
54.49

3:59.46

56.34
2:04.47
57.58
2:03.83
1:53.85
2:07.23

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Championships Continued

Thomas Hauck (All Saints Gold Coast)

Liam Hunter (Chandler)

Jack Ireland (UQ)

Joseph Jackson (Brisbane Grammar)

Daniel Jacobson (Albany Creek)

Nathan Jason (USC Spartans)

Max Kennedy (Miami)

Mitch Larkin (St Peters Western)

Sebastian Leavy (Newmarket Racers)

Clyde Lewis (St Peters Western)

Matthew Magnussen (Albany Creek)

Zach Maher (TSS Aquatic)

Jed Manson (Nudgee College)

Flynn McGregor (TSS Aquatic)

David Morgan (TSS Aquatic)

Thomas Neill (Rackley)

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

14yrs 100m FLY
14yrs 100m BK
14yrs 200m BK
14yrs 100m FS
14yrs 200m FS
14yrs 400m FS
13-14yrs 1500m FS
14yrs 200m IM
14yrs 400m IM

Open 100m BRST

17-18yrs 100m FLY MC
17-18yrs 50m FS MC

17-18yrs 100m BK

17-18yrs 400m FS

15-16yrs 100m BRST MC

13-14yrs 100m BRST MC
13-14yrs 100m FS MC
13-14yrs 200m FS MC

Open 100m BK
Open 200m BK
Open 200m IM
Open 400m IM

16yrs 100m BRST

Open 100m FLY

13yrs 400m FS

16yrs 100m FS

13yrs 100m BRST

13yrs 100m FLY
13yrs 200m BRST
13yrs 200m FS
13yrs 200m IM

Open 200m FLY

15yrs 200m BK
15yrs 100m FS
15yrs 200m FS
15yrs 400m FS

AAge57.40
57.70 
2:03.73 
51.95
1:52.28
4:00.96
15:57.09 
2:06.56 
4:29.33 

1:01.70

1:02.38
25.47

58.29

3:58.58

1:20.51

1:25.16
1:08.03
2:21.35 

54.03
1:57.41
1:58.89
4:20.45

1:04.59

54.33

4:17.59

51.61

1:09.50

1:00.51
2:33.16
2:01.57
2:15.95

1:58.58

2:08.12
52.73
1:53.76
3:59.49

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Championships Continued

Thomas Neill (Rackley)

Kyle Niesler (John Paul College)

James Otley-Doe (TSS Aquatic)

Christopher Raven (USC Spartans)

James Roberts (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Nathan Robinson (Chandler)

Noah Robinson (TSS Aquatic)

Liam Schluter (Kawana Waters)

Flynn Southam (Bond)

Jack Sparke (Bond)

Joshua Staples (St Peters Western)

Bailey Stewart (Brisbane Jets)

Zac Stubblety-Cook (West Brisbane)

Kai Thomas (Chandler)

Harrison Vig (Brisbane Jets)

Jacob Vincent (St Peters Western)

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

15yrs 1500m FS
15yrs 200m IM
15yrs 400m IM

16yrs 200m BRST
16yrs 400m IM

16yrs 1500m FS

Open 100m FLY

Open 50m FS

Open & 17-18yrs 1500m FS

13-14yrs 100m FLY MC
13-14yrs 100m BK MC
13-14yrs 50m FS MC
13-14yrs 400m FS MC
13-14yrs 200m IM MC

Open 100m BK MC
Open 200m FS MC
Open & 17-18yrs 400m FS MC
Open 200m IM MC
17-18yrs 100m BK MC
17-18yrs 100m BRST MC
17-18yrs 100m FS MC
17-18yrs 200m FS MC
17-18yrs 200m IM MC

12yrs 400m IM

15yrs 100m BK

13yrs 800m FS

15-16yrs 100m FLY MC
15-16yrs 50m FS MC
15-16yrs 100m FS MC
15-16yrs 200m IM MC

Open 200m BRST
17-18yrs 100m BRST
17-18yrs 200m BRST

13yrs 100m FS

15-16yrs 100m BK MC
15-16yrs 200m FS MC

17-18yrs 400m IM

AAge

A

15:52.55
2:08.60
4:33.12

2:25.25
4:30.08

16:07.03

54.33

22.55

15:19.98

1:18.06
1:23.88
32.06
5:19.44
2:51.77

1:04.09 
1:57.37
4:18.87
2:15.76
1:04.89
1:18.02
55.17
1:59.65
2:18.75

5:22.46

59.33

8:54.62

1:06.69
28.08
1:13.09
2:34.80

2:12.29
1:02.13
2:13.32

54.91

1:12.26
2:16.48

4:23.31

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Championships Continued

Hayden Wasiak (Chandler)

Samuel Wendt (Bond)

Felix Wilson (Brisbane Jets)

Elijah Winnington (Bond)

Andy Zhu (Sunnybank)

Minna Atherton (Brisbane Grammar)

Lily Barras (Brisbane Jets)

Sarah Beale (Acacia Bayside)

Niamh Bedggood (Acqua Rosa Clayfield)

Olivia Borg (Miami)

Piper Brien (Newmarket Racers)

Laura Brosnan (Yeronga Park)

Alice Campbell (Chandler)

Cate Campbell (Chandler)

Emily Cobb (Chandler)

Ellie Cole (USC Spartans)

Jacqueline Davison-McGovern (Yeronga Park)

Elizabeth Dekkers (Newmarket Racers)

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

13yrs 400m  IM

17-18yrs 200m IM

12yrs 100m BRST
12yrs 200m BRST

Open 200m FS
Open 400m FS
17-18yrs 100m FLY
17-18yrs 200m FLY
17-18yrs 100m FS
17-18yrs 200m FS

15yrs 200m FLY

17-18yrs 100m BK
17-18yrs 200m BK

15-16yrs 100m BRST MC

17-18yrs 100m BRST
17-18yrs 200m BRST
17-18yrs 200m IM

12yrs 100m BRST
12yrs 200m BRST
12yrs 200m IM
12yrs 400m IM

16yrs 100m FLY

13yrs 100m BRST

17-18yrs 400m IM

15yrs 200m BK

Open 50m FS
Open 100m FS

14yrs 200m BRST
14yrs 200m IM

Open 100m BK MC

13yrs 800m FS

13yrs 100m FLY
13yrs 200m FLY
13yrs 200m IM
13yrs 400m  IM

5:06.84

2:04.08

1:14.63
2:47.36

1:47.96
3:50.20
54.94
1:58.88 
50.07
1:48.58

2:11.98

1:01.10
2:12.65

1:31.62

1:11.78
2:30.31
2:18.45

1:13.88 
2:42.48
2:27.68
5:14.96

1:01.42

1:14.81

5:07.79

2:19.48

24.13
52.69

2:35.50
2:20.33

1:11.77

9:15.50

1:03.68
2:15.77
2:22.75
5:06.16

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Championships Continued

Jenna Forrester (St Peters Western)

Madeleine Gough (TSS Aquatic)

Sienna Harben (Mountain Creek Mooloolaba)

Kirralee Hayes (Genesis Aquatics)

Alyssa Jacklin (Southport Olympic)

Bronte Job (Brisbane Jets)

Claveria Johnson-Tiumalu (St Peters Western)

Eliza King (Rackley)

Tiana Kritzinger (Nudgee College)

Jaime Krueger (Fairymead)

Caitlin Leslie (St Peters Western)

Paige Leonhardt (Chandler)

Eve Lutze (TSS Aquatic)

Tiffany Mackay (Nudgee College)

Shikira-Lee Matheson (St Peters Western)

Emma McKeon (Griffith University)

Kaylee McKeown (USC Spartans)

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

14yrs 200m FS
14yrs 400m FS
14yrs 400m IM
17-18yrs 400m FS

13yrs 200m BRST

13-14yrs 100m FLY MC
13-14yrs 400m FS MC
13-14yrs 200m IM MC

12yrs 100m FLY
12yrs 200m FLY

14yrs 100m BK

12yrs 100m FS
12yrs 200m FS
12yrs 400m FS

16yrs 100m FS
16yrs 200m FS

12yrs 800m FS

13yrs 400m FS

16yrs 200m BRST

Open 100m FLY MC
Open 100m BRST MC
17-18yrs 100m FLY MC
17-18yrs 100m BRST MC

16yrs 800m FS

14yrs 100m BRST

15yrs 200m IM
15yrs 400m IM

Open 100m FLY
Open 200m FLY

16yrs 100m BK
16yrs 200m BK
16yrs 100m BRST
16yrs 400m FS
16yrs 200m IM
16yrs 400m IM

A

AAge
AAge

2:03.98
4:20.04
4:58.15
4:16.59

2:39.61

1:22.81 
5:32.86
2:58.75

1:06.51
2:28.65

1:03.39

59.41
2:10.79
4:40.66

56.13
2:02.13

9:46.91

4:28.02

2:33.91

1:06.98
1:19.10 
1:06.68 
1:20.43

9:03.73

1:13.29

2:17.42
4:51.05

58.94
2:09.33

1:00.15
2:08.18
1:10.41
4:15.37
2:12.52 
4:40.29 

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Championships Continued

Taylor McKeown (USC Spartans)

Madeleine McTernan (TSS Aquatic)

Lydia Murray (St Peters Western)

Brooke Napper (All Saints Gold Coast)

Mollie O’Callaghan (Waterworx)

Jorja Otto (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Lani Pallister (USC Spartans)

Lakeisha Patterson (Lawnton)

Georgia Pendergast (Kawana Waters)

Georgia Powell (Newmarket Racers)

Ella Ramsay (St Peters Western)

Billie Rezek (Kawana Waters)

Poppy Richards (USC Spartans)

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Open 100m BRST
Open 200m BRST
Open 200m IM

15-16yrs 100m FLY MC
15-16yrs 100m BK MC
15-16yrs 50m FS MC
15-16yrs 100m FS MC
15-16yrs 200m FS MC
15-16yrs 400m FS MC
15-16yrs 200m IM MC

14yrs 100m FLY
14yrs 200m FLY
14yrs 100m FS

15yrs 200m FLY

13yrs 100m BK
13yrs 200m BK
13yrs 200m FS

12yrs 100m BK
12yrs 200m BK

15yrs 200m FS
15yrs 400m FS
15yrs 800m FS

Open 200m FS MC
Open & 17-18yrs 400m FS MC
Open 200m IM MC
17-18yrs 100m BK MC
17-18yrs 50m FS MC
17-18yrs 100m FS MC
17-18yrs 200m FS MC
17-18yrs 200m IM MC

15yrs 100m BRST

15yrs 200m BRST

13yrs 100m FS

14yrs 200m BK

12&U 100m BK MC
12&U 100m BRST MC
12&U 50m FS MC
12&U 200m FS MC
12&U 200m IM MC

S8W

1:08.36
2:23.50
2:13.13

1:18.80
1:12.28
30.14
1:06.12
2:21.55 
4:58.15
2:48.88

1:01.00
2:13.34
57.45

2:14.81

1:04.06
2:20.21
2:07.30

1:05.74
2:26.17

1:59.67 
4:12.56
8:38.18

2:16.04 
4:43.39
2:45.49
1:22.92
31.32
1:05.96
2:19.90
2:47.93

1:12.83

2:34.96

58.48

2:18.77

1:44.12
1:57.86
38.29
3:06.61
3:49.39

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2017 McDonald’s Queensland Championships Continued

Michaela Ryan (St Peters Western)

Emily Seebohm (Brisbane Grammar)

Mikkayla Sheridan (USC Spartans)

Keira Stephens (Fraser Coast)

Kara Svenson (Indooroopilly)

Laura Taylor (TSS Aquatic)

Taylor Timpani (All Saints Gold Coast)

Ariarne Titmus (St Peters Western)

Rachael Watson (Chandler)

Poppy Wilson (Woogaroo)

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

15yrs 100m FLY
15yrs 100m BK
15yrs 100m FS
Open 100m BK
Open 200m BK

Open 400m IM

13-14yrs 100m BK MC
13-14yrs 100m BRST MC
13-14yrs 50m FS MC
13-14yrs 100m FS MC

16yrs 200m FLY

17-18yrs 100m FLY
17-18yrs 200m FLY
17-18yrs 100m FS
17-18yrs 200m FS

14yrs 800m FS

Open 200m FS
Open 400m FS
Open & 17-18yrs 800m FS

Open 50m FS MC
Open 100m FS MC

13-14yrs 200m FS MC

AAge
A

1:00.51
1:03.66
55.80
59.22
2:12.08

4:42.98

1:16.52
1:22.62
29.31 
1:06.80

2:14.55

1:00.39
2:11.96
56.39
2:01.55

9:03.94

1:56.34
4:02.86 
8:25.22

38.62
1:27.12 

2:50.30

QUEENSLAND RESULTS

Above: Ronald McDonald in the crowd during the 2017 McDonald’s Queensland Championships at the 
Brisbane Aquatic Centre.
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2018 RMHC Queensland Sprint Championships

Keith Ashcroft (Hervey Bay)

James Bayliss (Albany Creek)

Blayd Brown (Ferny Hills & District)

James Camp (West Brisbane)

Brendan Cooke (Brisbane Grammar)

Jasper Dejager (All Saints Gold Coast)

Joshua Dixon (Woogaroo)

Liam Donnelly (Woogaroo)

Cameron Donovan (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Juert Eerkens (Toowoomba Grammar)

Jordan Greensill (Brisbane Jets)

Thomas Hauck (All Saints Gold Coast)

Lucas Humeniuk (Chandler)

Liam Hunter (Chandler)

Jack Ireland (UQ)

Joseph Jackson (Brisbane Grammar)

Luca Knezevic (Southport Olympic)

Carlos Licuanan (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Jonas Longhurst (A B Paterson College)

Jake Michel (Carina Leagues CJ’s)

Koda Milburn (Caribeae)

Jack Muller (Pelican Waters Caloundra)

Tallan Raftery (Palm Beach Currumbin)

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

11yrs 50m FLY 

14yrs 50m FLY 
14yrs 50m BK 

16yrs 50m FS 

Open 50m FLY 

Open 50m FS 

Open 50m BK 

13yrs 50m FS 

14yrs 50m FS 

14yrs 50m BRST 

11yrs 50m BK 

13yrs 50m BRST 

15yrs 50m FLY 
15yrs 50m BK 
15yrs 50m FS 

16yrs 50m FLY 
16yrs 50m BK 

Open 50m BRST 

Open 50m FLY MC
Open 50m BK MC
Open 50m FS MC

17-18yrs 50m FLY 

10yrs 50m FLY 
10yrs 50m BK 

17-18yrs 50m FS 

10yrs 50m BRST 

Open 50m BRST MC

10yrs 50m FS 

16yrs 50m BRST 

12yrs 50m FLY 

31.42

26.30
27.94

24.30

24.90

23.51

26.45

25.81

24.50

31.92

33.85

33.02

26.01
27.29
24.07

26.18
28.02

28.27

29.02
31.52
25.79

25.58

33.44
35.02

23.73

40.69

31.80

30.47

31.06

29.04

QUEENSLAND RESULTS
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2018 RMHC Queensland Sprint Championships Continued

Sebastien Roy-Bryant (Chandler)

William Salmond (Toowoomba Grammar)

Matthew Smith (Toowoomba Grammar)

Harrison Smith (Somerset (Gold Coast))

Flynn Southam (Bond)

Dylan Stevens (Toowoomba Grammar)

Felix Wilson (Brisbane Jets)

Harry Wright (Noosa)

Yaroslav Zharkov (Chandler)

Zoe Ammundsen (Rackley)

Scarlett Barber (Healthstream)

Niamh Bedggood (Acqua Rosa Clayfield)

Daesyn Cook (All Saints Gold Coast)

Amanda Cyrillo (Healthstream)

Tahlia Dilkes (TSS Aquatic)

Rachel Gower (Commercial)

Bronte Job (Rackley)

Claveria Johnson-Tiumalu (St Peters Western)

Kayley Le Roux (Helensvale)

Paige Leonhardt (Chandler)

Hana Lingo (Waterworx)

Ailin Liu (Rackley)

Tiffany Mackay (Nudgee College)

Teagan McGowan (Good Shepherd Aquatics)

Madeleine McTernan (TSS Aquatic)

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

12yrs 50m FS 

13yrs 50m FLY 
13yrs 50m BK 

15yrs 50m BRST 

17-18yrs 50m BRST 

12yrs 50m BK 

17-18yrs 50m BK 

12yrs 50m BRST 

11yrs 50m BRST 

11yrs 50m FS 

10yrs 50m BK 

11yrs 50m BK 

12yrs 50m BRST 

12yrs 50m FLY 

Open 50m BRST 

16yrs 50m FS 

17-18yrs 50m BK 
17-18yrs 50m BRST 

14yrs 50m BK 

12yrs 50m FS 

17-18yrs 50m FLY 

Open 50m FLY MC
Open 50m BRST MC

10yrs 50m BRST 

13yrs 50m BK 

14yrs 50m BRST 

12yrs 50m BK 

Open 50m BK MC

27.28

26.78
28.66

31.57

30.10

30.74

27.30

34.19

37.35

28.11

35.82

33.20

34.61

29.29

34.06

26.96

30.83
33.50

31.11

27.66

28.06

30.34
36.71

38.73

30.71

33.56

31.37

33.79

QUEENSLAND RESULTS



Page 96

queensland
 

SUCCESS IN THE WATER
2018 RMHC Queensland Sprint Championships Continued

Alice Monaghan (Helensvale)

Lydia Murray (St Peters Western)

Brooke Napper (All Saints Gold Coast)

Ela Noble (Commercial)

Georgia Powell (Newmarket Racers)

Ella Ramsay (St Peters Western)

Michaela Ryan (St Peters Western)

Abigail Schoorl (Toowoomba Grammar)

Chloe Scriggins (Brisbane Grammar)

Ashleigh Sehl (Padua)

Aspen Stewart (Brisbane Jets)

Stella Stuart (Wilston)

Sally Vagg (Boyne Tannum)

Rachael Watson (Chandler)

Jasmin White (Gympie Gold Fins)

Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold
Gold
Gold
Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

10yrs 50m FLY 

14yrs 50m FLY 
14yrs 50m FS 

15yrs 50m FLY 
15yrs 50m FS 

Open 50m FS 

15yrs 50m BRST 

13yrs 50m FLY 
13yrs 50m BRST 
13yrs 50m FS 

15yrs 50m BK 

Open 50m FLY 
Open 50m BK 
16yrs 50m FLY 
16yrs 50m BK 

16yrs 50m BRST 

17-18yrs 50m FS 

10yrs 50m FS 

11yrs 50m BRST 

11yrs 50m FLY 

Open 50m FS MC

11yrs 50m FS 

33.13

28.31
26.80

27.37
26.40

26.71

34.00

28.57
34.56
27.30

30.20

27.94
30.01
28.23
29.89

33.87

27.04

31.41

37.67

31.27

39.01

29.04

QUEENSLAND RESULTS

Above: Ronald McDonald House Charities fundraising volunteer 
(centre) with a group of young swimmers on the 2017 RMHC Relays 

Day, part of the 2017 McDonald’s Qld Championships.

Above: Ronald McDonald House 
Charities volunteers at the 2017 

McDonald’s Qld Championships
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SUB-COMMITTEE MEMBERS
FINANCE

Mr. M. Nichols (Treasurer & Chair), Mr. M. Cox, Mr. K. Martin,
Mr. M. Twyford, Mrs. E. Collis

COMPETITION
Mr. M. Cox (Chair), Ms. R. Vickery, Mrs. J. McGinley OAM, Mr. S. Crow

DEVELOPMENT
Ms. R. Vickery (Chair), Mr. M. Cox, Mr. P. Jones, Mr. B. Stehr, Mr. M. Bohl

PLANNING, MEMBERSHIP AND PARTICIPATION
Mrs. M. Watson (Chair), Mr. M. Cox, Mr. M. Twyford, Ms. S. Hardie

TECHNICAL
Mr. A. Smith (Chair), Mrs. E. Collis, Mrs. K. Macleod, Mrs. J. McGinley,

Ms. T. Goddard, Mr. D. Gregory

AWARDS
Mrs. E. Collis (Chair), Mr. M. Cox

Above: Alan Smith (SQ Technical Chair) mentoring younger official, Cameron Schefman, at the 2017 
McDonald’s Queensland Championships.
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APPOINTED POSITIONS
SELECTOR

Mr. P. Crane

CONTROL ROOM SUPERVISOR
Ms. S. Hardie

MEET MANAGER
Mrs. J. McGinley

TECHNICAL MANAGER
Mrs. K. Macleod

Above: Technical Officials at the 2018 Australian Age Championships, including Queenslanders (right) Peter 
Crane (SQ Selector), (second from right) Karen Macleod (SQ Technical Manager) and (far left) Alan Johnston 

(AJ) (NQ Technical Manager).

Image Credit: Swimming Australia
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SPONSORS
We would like to thank our Sponsors for their continued support

We would like to acknowledge our official charity
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